P) parijat paper mills Iimited_

To, Date: 18th August, 2023
The Manager, Company Symbol: PPML
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited ISIN: INE447K01014

205(A), 2nd floor, Piramal Agastya Corporate
Park, Kamani Junction, LBS Road, Kurla
(West), Mumbai - 400070.

Sub: Notice of the 35t Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) and Annual Report -2022-23
Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform You about the 35 Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of M/s. Parijat Pa}}nler Mills Limited (the
‘Company’) scheduled to be held on Friday, September 08, 2023, at 2:00 P.M.(IST) through physical mode at the
registered office of the Company at Vill-Jat Mujhers, 10.6 Km Stone, Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar-251308, Uttar
Pradesh, India, to transact the business as set forth in the Notice of the AGM.

Pursuant to Reéulation 34 and other provisions, as applicable, of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) egulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), Annual Report for the financial f/ear 2022-23, comprisin

Notice for the 35" AGM and Audited Financial Results of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 alongwit

Iﬁuditor'ﬁ Reports thereon, Director’s Report, and other reports required to be annexed thereto, is enclosed
erewith.

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’), rules made thereunder, Listin

Re%/tlllations and various circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBI, the Notice convening the 35t
AGM along with Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 is being sent only through emails to all those
shareholders whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agent /
Depository Participant(s).

Kindly note that the facility of Castinﬁ votes by a member using remote e-Voting system before the AGM as well as e-
Votin%)during the AGM will be provided by Link Intime India Private Limited. The remote e-Voting facility would be

available during the following period:
The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 05, 2023, at 09:00 A.M. (IST)
The remote e-voting period end on Thursday, September 07, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. (IST)

You are requested to take the above information and enclosed documents on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For & on behalf of

Parijat Paper Mills Limited
PARUL oty sgnea

by PARUL

Ml-l_rA MITTAL

Date: 2023.08.18
L 21:54:42 +05'30'

Parul Mittal
Director
DIN: 01357063

As Encl:

Registered Office & Works : Vill. Jat Mujhera, 10.6 Km. Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar-251308 (U.P.)
Phones : (0131) 2468591
E-mail : parijatpapermills@yahoo.com
CIN NO. L21012UP1989PLC010589
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 35TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF
THE MEMBERS OF PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY,
08THDAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 02:00 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY SITUATED AT VILL-JAT MUJHERS, 10.6 KM STONE, BOOPA ROAD,
MUZAFFARNAGAR-251308, UTTAR PRADESH, INDIA, TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 1- To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended 3Ist March, 2023 fogether with the report of Board of Directors and

Auditors thereon;

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31t March 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as
circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO.2-To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Parul Mittal (DIN: 01357063) who retires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 3- REGULARIZATION OF MR, ASHUTOSH GUPTA (DIN: 09655738) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To_Consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resclution{s) as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THATiIn accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 161(1) and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), and the Rules made
thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b), 17 and Regulation 25 of
the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosyre Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing
Regulations”) (including and statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Mr. Ashutosh Gupta (DIN: 09655738), who was appointed as an Additional
Director, designated as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company by the Board of
Directors of the Company with effect from June30, 2022 and who has submitted a declaration
that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company, not lable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years
with effect from September 8, 2023 to September 7, 2028;
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ot
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary
of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be deemed necessary or expedient, including filing of requisite forms with
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other authority, for the
purpose of giving effect to this Resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Parijat Paper Mills Limited

O 0
— —
Shilpi Agarwal

Company Secretary

Date: 12.07.2023 M. No. F7123

Place: Muzaffarnagar
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NOTES:-

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING {THE “MEETING”} IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE ON A POLY INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER

OF THE COMPANY,
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON'BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY

(50y AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT (10%) OF
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A
MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS
PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON
OR SHAREHOLDER. THE HOLDER OF PROXY SHALL PROVE HIS IDENTITY AT THE
TIME OF ATTENDING THE MEETING,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution
together with the specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said
Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The Notice of AGM is being sent to those members/beneficial owners whose name appear in
the register of members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on  11th August,
2023. -

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circular dated January 13, 2021 and SEBI Circular dated
January 15, 2021 Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant (DP)/Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA).
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the
Company’s website at www.parfjatpapermills.com. Website of the Stock Exchange ie.
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) and also at the website of our RTA
atingtameet@linkintime.co.in.

The Instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed shall be deposited at the Company’s
registered office address not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
proxy form for the AGM isenclosed.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of'the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not
less than three days of notice in writing is given to theCompany.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an
electronic voting system which will include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently in force and the business set out in
the Notice will be transacted through such voting. Information and instructions including
details of user id and password relating to e- voting are provided in the Nofice.
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Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the ensuing
Meeting are provided in the “Annexure-1” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of (i) the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and (i) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“S5-2%), issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Members/ Proxies/ Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary
details of their shareholding, attendance slip(s), enclosed herewith duly completed and signed
and copy (ies) of their Armual Report.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote at theMeeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, Register of
Contracts or Arrangements maintained under Section 170 & 189 respectively of the Companies
Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at theAGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
02nd September, 2023 to 08*:September, 2023(both dayinclusive),

Member holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate/ indicating their respective
folio no., the change of their addresses and change of bank accounts etc. to Link Intime
IndiaPrivate Limited, RTA of the Company, while members holding shares in electronic form
may write to the respective depository participant for immediateupdation.

Members are requested to address all correspondence to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent, M/s Link Intime India Private Limited.

) o
With a view to use natural resources responsibly, we request shareholders to update their email
address with their Depository Participants to enable the Company to send
communicationselectronically.

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, as substituted by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment, Rules 2015, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing a
facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting
service facility arranged by Link Intime IndiaPrivate Limited. The facility for voting through
ballot paper will also be made available at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who
have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the
AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votesagain.

The Annual Report 2022-23, the Notice of the 35% AGM and instructions for e-voting, along
with the Attendance slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s), unless a
member has requested for a physical copy of the documents.
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For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the documents
are being sent by the permittedmode.

at
Members may also note that the Notice of the 35t AGM and the Annual Report 2022-23 will be
available on the Company’s website,www.parijatpapermiils.com. The physical copies of the
documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office for inspection during
normal business hours on working days. Members who require commurdcation in physical
form in addition to e-commumnication, or have any other queries, may write to us at

parijatmillsshare@gmail.com

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant{s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their
PAN details to the Registrar and Share TransferAgents,M/s.Link Intime India Private Limited,
Noble Height, 1st Floor, Plot No-NH-2 C-1 Block, LSC Near Savitri Market, Janakpuri, Dethi -
110058.

All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.

M/s Vikas Verma & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process (including the Polling Form
received from the Members who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and
fransparentmanner,

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first download the
votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall
within 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM shall submit a consclidated
Scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor of or against, if any, to the Chairman or any
other person authorized by the Chairman, who shall countersign the same and declare the
result of the votingforthwith,

The results along with Scrutinizer's Report, shall be displayed at the Registered Office of the
Company and placed on the Company's website at www.parijatpapermills.com.and the website
of Stock exchange immediately after the result is declared. The results shall be simultaneously
communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed. The
resolutions will be deemed to be passed ol the date of AGM subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favor of theresolutions.

The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot or polling paper shall
also be made available at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not
already cast their vote by remote e-voting or by ballot form shall be able to exercise their right at
themeeting,

Members can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e,, either by Ballot Form or e-voting. In case
Members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and
votes cast through Ballot Form shall be treated asinvalid.
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A member who has not received the E-mail or Ballot Form may request the Company for a
duplicate form.

Route map & landmark of venue of AGM is enclosed withNotice.

The shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance slip along with a valid identity proof
such as the PAN card, passport, AADHAR card or driving license to enter the AGMhall,

Listing Regulations, has mandated that for making dividend payments, companies whose
securities are listed on the stock exchange shall use electronic clearing services (local, regional
or national), direct credif, real time gross settlement, national electronic funds transfer etc. The
companies and the registrar and share transfer agents are required to seek relevant bank details
of shareholders from depositories/ investors for making payment of dividends in electronic
mode. It is also mandatory to print the bank details on the physical instrument if the payment is
made in physical mode. Accordingly, shareholders are requested to provide or update (as the
case may be) their bank details with the respective depository participant for the shares held in
dematerialized form and with the registrar and share transfer agent in respect of shares held in
physical form. For further details about registration process, please contact your depository/
R&TA of theCompany,

SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 08, 2018 and further
amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018
requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of
securities) shall not be processed from April 01, 2019 unless the securities are held in
dematerialized form with the depositories. Therefore, shareholders are requested to take action
to dematerialize the equity shares of theCorhpany.

Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform RTA / respective DPs, immediatelyof:

a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanentsettlement.
b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account

31.

type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnishedearlier.

Instructions fore-voting

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), the
Company is pleased to provide to its members a facility to exercise their right fo vote on
resolutions proposed to be passed at the Meeting by electronic means (“e-voting”). The
members may cast their vote(s) using an electronic voting system from a place other than the
venue of the Meeting (‘temote e-voting’). ..

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their voteagain,

The remote e-voting period commences on05%September, 2023(9:00 A.M.) and ends on (7
September, 2023(5:00 P.M.). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 01st September, 2023
may cast their vote by remote e- voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
Central Depository Services (India} Limited for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
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is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change 1tssubsequent1y

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various
ESP portals directly from their demat accounts.

Login method for Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS wuser can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz.

https:/ / eservices.nsdi.com either pon a personal computer or on a mobile, On the e-
Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login" which is
available under 'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at hitps:/ /eservices.nsdl.com Select’ "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click

at hitps: / /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirécted to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name ie.
LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

L.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password. The option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi
Tab and then use your existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
the company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page
of the e-Voting service provider ie. LINKINTIME for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers” website directly.
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3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authénticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account, After successful authentication, the user
will be abie to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository
participants
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you <lick on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSIL, Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature, Click on the company name or e-Voting service provider name ie. LinkIntime and you
will be redirected te e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
of

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual

Shareholders holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register

for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https:/ /instavote linkintime. co.in
2. Click on “Sign Up” under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A, User ID:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folic Number
registered with the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall
provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in
CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number {PAN) (Shareholders who have not
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence
number provided to you, if applicable. .«

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI} (As recorded with
your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded
with your DP/Company.

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded 'C’ and ‘DY, shall provide their

Folio number in ‘D’ above
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above
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»Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at
least one special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least

one capital letter),
P Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).

Click on ‘Login” under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab.
4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on

‘Submit’,

W

Cast your vote electronically:

o1
After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View” icon.

1
2. E-voting page will appear.
3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour /

Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the “View Resolution’ file
link).

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote,
click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote,

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at hitps:/ /instavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves
as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scarmed
cerfified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/ power of attorney etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ Jpgin for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional
shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by
sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 - 4918 6000,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for
any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free

demat mode with NSDL | no.: 1800 1020 9920 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
holding securities'in helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or
demat mode with CDSL. | contact at 022- 23058738 or 22- 23058542-43.
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Individual Shareholders holding securities irf Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID
[Login

ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on
the e-Voting website of Link Intime: https:/ /instavote.linkintime.co.in

o Click on“Login” under “‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’

o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT".

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail
address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the
particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits)
etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character
(@! #$&7), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Ehvsical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is
Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the
password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website.

v

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. '

» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

» During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have
voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.
By Order of the Board
For Parijat Paper Mills Limited
ilpi Agarwal
Date: 12.07.2023 Company Secretary

Place: Muzaffarnagar M. No. F7123
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 3:
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC"), the

Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Ashutosh Gupta (DIN:09655738) as an Additional Director
designated as Non-Executive Independent Director on the Board of the Company to hold office for

the period of Five consecutive years w.e.f, Juné30, 2022,

Pursuant to Sections 149 and 152 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, it is proposed that Mr. Ashutosh Gupta, who meet the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 {6) of the Act and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations), be
appointed as Independent Directors of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office
for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years from the date of his appointment ie. commencing from
September 08, 2023 to September (7, 2028.

Mr, Ashutosh Gupta (DIN: 09655738) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director by
virtue of the provisions of Section 164 of the Act.

The Company has received consent and declaration in writing from Mr. Ashutosh Gupta that he is
not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of the provision of Section 164 of the
Companies Act 2013. Further, a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence
as provided in subsection (6) of Section 149 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder and
Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations has also been received in this regard.

In terms of Regulation 25 (8) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Ashutosh Gupta have confirmed that
he is not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated,
that could impair or impact his ability to discharge her duties.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ashutosh Gupta fuifill the conditions specified in the Act and the
Rules made thereunder and the Listing Regulations for his appointment as Independent Director
of the Company and is independent of the management of the Company.

Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience, the appointment of Mr. Ashutosh
Gupta for the first term of five consecutive years as Independent Directors will be beneficial and in

the interest of the Company.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent Directors setting out the terms and
conditions, would be made available for electfonic inspection to the members on sending request
along with their DP / Client ID or Folio No. from their registered e-mail address to the Company
at goodvalueirrigationltd@gmail.com.

A brief resume of Mr. Ashutosh Gupta, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas, names
of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships/ chairmanships of Committee of
the Board, etc. as stipulated under Regulation 36 (3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards - SS 2 on General Meetings is provided in Annexure -I te this Notice.
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Mr, Ashutosh Gupta is not related to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Ashutosh Gupta would be of immense
benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail the services of Mr. Ashutosh Gupta

as an Independent Director.

Except Mr. Ashutosh Gupta, being an appointee none of the other Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel and their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, in the resolution
set out at the accompanying Notice.

Accordingly, the Board after satisfying itself with the independence of Mr. Ashutosh Gupta in
accordance with Section 149 (6) of the Act and the Listing Regulations recommends the Crdinary
resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Nafice in relation to the appointment of Mr. Ashutosh
Gupta as Independent Director, for approval by the members.

By Order of the Board
For Parijat Paper Mills Limited

1

Date: 12.07.2023 Shi);.%arwal

Place: Muzaffarnagar ' Company Secretary
M. No. F7123
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ANNEXURE - 1

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING -SHAREHOLDERS APPROVAL FOR AFPPOINTMENT
PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 {3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 READ WITH CLAUSE 1.2.5 OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

55-2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS

Name of the Director Ashutosh Gupta
DIN 09655738

Date of Birth 28/08/1968

Age 55

Nationality Indian
Qualification Graduate

Date of first appointment 30.06.2022

No. of shares held

Brief resume & nafure of expertise in specific
functional areas

He has 5 years of experience in the field of
electrical and Solar Panel.

Terms and conditions of appointment /
reappointment

He has been appointed as an Additional Director,
designated as Non-Executive Director, subject to
approval of the shareholders

Remuneration last drawn and Proposed to be Paid | NA
No. of Board meetings attended during the year 07
Relationship with other Directors, Manager and NA
Key Managerial Personnel

Directorships held in other companies o .
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of the NA
Company

Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | NA
companies In case of independent directors, the

skills and capabilities required for the role and the
manner in which the proposed person meets such
requirements

Relationship with other Directors / Key NA

Managerial Personnel




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Registered office & Works: _ Ph No.:745§004950
VILL-JatMujhera 10.6 km, Stone Websﬂen'.-yw.ptan]atpapernu]'ls.com
Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar-251308 E-mail:parijatmillsshare@gmail.com

CIN: L21012UP1989PL.C010589

To,
Diear Member,

Kind Attention

You are the shareholder of Equity Shares of Parijat Paper Mills Limited. We wish to inform that
your Company being Listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) is
mandatorily required to comply with circular no. SEBY/CIR/ISD/1/2010 issued by Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) dated September 02, 2010 directing that the Equity Shares
should be held by the owner in Dematerialized mode in order to stabilize the price movements
in shares of the Company. Also, holding of shares in demat mode by you, will make your
trading transactions convenient andeconomical.

In this regard, we accordingly request you to convert your Physical Shares into Dematerialized
Mode. The Company's ISIN is INE447K0]014 and in case of any query, kindly contact our
Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) Link Intime India Private Limited whose contact details
are givenbelow:

I. Email 1d:delhi@linkintime.co.in,
2. Telephone No: +911141410594 /49411000

You are also requested to provide us with self-attested copy of PAN, Mobile/Telephone No.
and Email Id for ourrecords.

ThankingYou,
By Order of the Board
For Parijat Paper Mills Limited
Date: 12.07.2023 o Shilpi Agarwal
Place: Muzaffarnagar Company Secretary

M. No. F7123
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BOARD REPORT
To,

The Members,
Parijat Paper Mills Limited

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting you the 35t Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial Statement of Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2023. ot

1. FINANCIALRESULTS '

2022-23 2021-22
PARTICULARS AMOUNT] AMOUNT
(Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Revenue from QOperations 13,095.65) 12,554.17
Other Income 7.37 5.98
[Total Revenue 13,103.02 12,560.15
Cost of Material Consumed ' 12,313.08 11,699.58
Curchase of Stock - in ~ Trade . 208.76
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- (51.51) (4.91)
rogress and stock-in trade
Employee Benefit Expenses 286.65 241.48
Finance Cost 150.96 144.65
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 55.66 48.26)
Other Expenses ot 124.22 134.33
Total Expenses 12,879.05) 12,472.15
Profit Before Tax 223.97 88.00
[Tax Expense
1. Current Tax 4141 13.73
2. Deferred Tax 16.85 12.53;
Profit for the Year 165.71 61.74
Other Comprehensive Income . .
T'otal Comprehensive Incone ) 165.7Y 61.7

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & STATEMENT OF COMPANY SAFFAIRS

« The revenue from operations increased during current year financial year 2022-23.The
revenue generated from operations amounted to INR 13,095.65 Lakhsin E.Y. 2022-23 as
compared to FY. 2021-22, in which revenue generated was amounted to INR12,554.17
Lakhs.

* Profit before taxation increased frdm INR 88.00 Lakhs in F.Y. 2021-22 to INR 223.97
Lakhsin F.Y.2022-23,

° Themarketpositi0nofthesa1eoﬂ(raft1’aperandI<ra.ftPaper(l’renﬁum)appearstobegood.

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OFBUSINESS
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There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company during the financial
year,

4. SHARECAPITAL

TheAuthorizedShareCapitaloftheCompanyisINR2,50,00,000/ -(Indian Rupees Three Crore
and Fifty Lakh Only) dividedinto35,00,000 (Thirty-Five Lakh)EquityShares ofINR10/ -each
and Paid-up Capital stood at INR 3,29,00,000/ - (Indian Rupees Three Crore and Twenty-
Nine Lakh Only) divided into 32,90,000 (Thirty-Two Lakh and Ninety Thousand) Equity
Shares of INR 10/~ (Incian Rupees Ten Only)
each.Duringtheyearunderreview,therewasnochangeintheCompany’sissued,subscribed
and paid-up equity share capital of the Company.
5. DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended

on 31t March, 2023.SincetheBoardhasconsidereditfinanciallyprudentinthelong-

terminterestoftheCompanytore-
investtheprofitsintothebusinessoftheCompanytobuildastrongreservebaseandtogrowtheb

usiness of theCompany.

ot

B4

6. TRANSFEROF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
TOINVESTOREDUCATIONANDPROTECTIONFUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was
no dividend declared and paid in the previous years.

7. TRANSFER TORESERVE

The Board of Directors have not proposed to transfer any amount to General Reserves of
the Company.

8. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THEBOARD

During the financial year under review total 10 (Ten) Meetings of the Board were held
on the dates given below:
o (20d April, 2022,
o (09 May, 2022,
30tMay, 2022, o
It June, 2022,
11% July, 2022,
05t August, 2022,
07th November, 2022,
20t January, 2023,
21st January, 2023,
e 30t March, 2023,

]

The intervening gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

ol
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Name of the Category Number of Board | Board Meetings

Director meetings entitled | Attended
to attend

Mr. Amit Mittal | Wholetime Director 10 10

Mr. Neeraj Jain | Wholetime Director 10 10

Mr. Amrish Wholetime Director 10 10

Kumar

Mr. Himanshu Wholetime Director 10 10

Gupta

Mr. Amit Kumar | Independent Director 10 10

Garg

Mr. Ashutosh Independent Director 7 7

Gupta

Mr. Manish Jain | Independent Director 10 10

Ms. Parul Mittal | Director ' 10 10

Mr. Puneet Independent Director 4 4

Kumar Gard

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

Independent Directors of the Company held their Separate meeting under Regulation 25(3)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Schedule
IV of Companies Act, 2013 on Saturday, 11t March, 2023 at the registered office of the
Company at Vill-JatMujhera, 10.6 km Stone, Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh-
251308 to evaluate their performance.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the
Company hereby states that:

(@)

(b)

(d)
(e)

)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed alongwith proper explanation
relating to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments andestimatesthatarereasonableandprudentso
astogiveatrueandfairviewofthestateofaffairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period;

The
Directorshadtakenproperandsufficientcareforthemaintenanceofadequateaccountingr
ecordsin accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities.

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a Going ConcernBasis.

The Directors had laid down intermal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively;and

The
Directorshaddevisedpropersystemstoensurecompliancewiththeprovisionsofallapplic

ablelaws and that such systems were adequate and operatingeffectively,
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10. DECEARATION OF INDEPENDENCE OFDIRECTORS

11.

12,

13,

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration to the Company
under Section149(7)oftheCompaniesAct,2013, they meet the criteria of independence as
provided in the Sub-section 6 of Settion 149 of the Actand also under the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, The
Independent Directors of the Company possess necessary expertise, integrity and
experience.

COMMITTEE(S} OF THEBOARD

Currently, the Board has threecommitiees: The Audit Comumittee, Nomination &
Remunerationn Committee and Stakg Holder Relationship Committee.

AUDITCOMMITTEE

TheCompanyhasdulyconstitutedan AuditCommitteeu/ s177oftheCompanies Act,2013con
sistingof Three (3} members out of whom Two (2} are Independent and One (1) is
Executive Director (Mr. Amit Kumar Gargé&Mr Ashutosh
GuptaarelndependentDirectorsand Mr. AmitMittalisExecutive Director).

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.
The ' primary
objectiveofthe AuditCommitteeistomonitorand provideaneffectivesupervisionofthemana

gement’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the
highest levels of
transparency, integrityandqualityoffinancialreporting. TheAuditCommitteeoverseasthew
orkcarried out in the financial reporting process by the management, the internal
Auditors and the Independent Auditors and notes the processes and safeguards
employed by each of .« them. All possible measures must
betakenbythe AuditCommitteetoensurethecbjectivityandindependenceoftheindependent
auditors.

The Board has accepted all recommendations of Audit Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEEATTENDENCE

Duringtheyearunderreviewtotald(Four)MeetingsoftheCommitteewereheldon30tMay,
2022,05mAugust, 2022, 07 November, 2022, 21st January, 2023.The maximum interval
between any two meetings did not exceed 120days.

[Name of the Director |Category Audit Committee  |AuditCommitteeMe
Meeting entitled to jeting Atiended
Attend

Mr, Amit Kumar Garg  [Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Ashutosh Gupta  Independent Director 3 3

Mr. Amit Mittal Wholetime Director 4 4

Vir. Puneet Kumar Gard [[ndependent Director 1 1
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14. POLICY ON DIRECTORS” APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER
DETATLS

Pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board duly constituted
Nomination and Remuneration Commmittee and have laid down the following criteria:

I.  CriteriafornominationasDirector,KeyManagerialPersonnelandindependenceofaDirect
or:

II. Criteria for determining Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management and Other Employees of theCompany.

III. EvaluationoftheperformanceofmembersoftheBoardofDirectorsandKeyManagerialPers
onnel.

During the year under review Two (2) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were held on 30tJune, 2022and 21st January, 2023.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee consist of three non-
executive directors with the following members and attendance of the members of the
meeting held during the Financial Year 2022-23were as follow:

Members of the — [Category No. of N&R No. of N&R
Committee Committeemeeting |[Committee
s entitled to attend meetings
attended
Mr. Ashutosh Gupta  [Chairman & Independent 2 2
Director
Mr. Manish Jain Member &Ipdependent 2 2
Director
Mr. Amit Kumar Garg [Member &Independent 2 2
Director

Nomination & Remuneration Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. at
www,.parijatpapermills.com

15. REMUNERATION OFDIRECTORS

The Company has paid Remuneration to Whole Time Directors of the Company in
pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made
thereunder,

16. STAKEHODERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Company has duly constituted the Stakeholder Relationship Committee consisting of
Three (3} members out of whom Mr. Amit Kumar Garg and Mr. Manish Jain (Independent
Director) are the member and Mr. Ashutosh Gupta (Independent Director) is the
Chairperson of the Committeeand has been authorized to consider and resolve the
grievances of security holders of the Company.
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17.VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY

18,

19,

20.

21,

22,

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, every Listed Company shall establish a
vigil mechanism {similar to Whistle Blower mechanism). In pursuance of the provisions
of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a vigil mechanism/ whistle blower
policy for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established and
approved by Board. The policy is uploaded in the website of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE U/S 186 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investment wherever required, have been
disclosed in the financial statement, 'which also form part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTYTRANSACTION

The particular of contracts or arrangements made with related parties pursuant to
Section 188(1) is furnished in (AOC-2) and the same is attached to this report. (Annexure
I).

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANDOUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under sub-secton (3)(m) of section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read
withRule8(3)ofCompanies{Accounts)Rules,2014areannexedherewithat(Annexurell).

RISK MANAGEMENTPOLICY

Duringtheyear,theBoardhaddevelopedandimplementedanappropriateRiskManagement
Policyfor identifying the element ofrisk which, in the opinion of the Board may threaten
the existence of the Company and safeguarding the Company against thoserisks.

CODE OF CONDUCT ANDETHICS

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics for
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Executives of the Company.
Comunitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including
Board members and senior management personnel of the Company. The Code is
intended to serve as a basis for ethical decision-making in conduct of professional work.
The Code of Conduct enjoins that each individual in the organization must know and
respect existing laws, accept and provide appropriate professional views, and be upright
in his conduct and observe corporate discipline. The duties of Directors including duties
as an Independent Director as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 also forms part of
the Code of Conduct.

The Company has disclosed information about the establishment of the code on its website,

All Board members and senior management personnel affirm compliance with the Code
of Conduct annually and The Company has complied with the provisions relating to
affirmation of Compliance as per Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements.
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23.

24,

25,

26.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
Initiatives as the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the
Company.

COMPQOSITION OF BOARD OFDIRECTORS

At present Board of Directors of the Company is comprised of following Directors:
Name of the Directors - Category
Mr. Amit Mittal Whole Time Director
Mr. Neeraj Jain Whole Time Director
Mr. Amrish Kamar Whole T1me Director
Mr. Flimanshu Gupta Whole Time Director
Mrs. Parul Mittal Director
Mr. Amit Kumar Garg Independent Director
Mr,Manish Jain Independent Director
Mir. Ashutosh Gupta Independent Director

DETAILS OF KEY MAN AGERIAT'PERSONNEL

Whole TimeDirector:

There is no change among Whole Time Directors of the Company.

Chief FinancialOfficer:
Mr, Sanjeev Kumar Singhal* Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Amit Mittal* + ' Chief Financial Officer

+(Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Singhal resigned from the post of Chief financiat officer of the company in his place Mr. Amit
Mittal appointed as Chief Financial officer of the company w.e.f. 30.06.2022)

Company Secretary:

Mrs. Shilpi Agarwal : Company Secretary

BOARDEVALUATION
Asperprovisionsofsection134(3)ofﬂiéCompaniesAct,2013andRulesmadethereunder,theB
cardof

Directorshascarriedoutanannualevaluationofitsownperformance, BoardCommitteesandi
ndividual Directors.

The performance of the Board of Directors and its Committees were evaluated on
various parameters such as structure, composition, experience, performance of specific
duties and obligations, quality of decision making and overall effectiveness.

The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on parameters, such as meeting
attendance, participation and contribution and independent judgment.

The Board members noted from time to time the suggestions/ inputs of Independent
Directors,

NominationCommitteeand AuditCommitteeandalsodiscussed variousinitiativestofurther
improvethe Boardeffectiveness.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors performance of non-independent
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27,

28.

29,

30,

31.

32,

33.

34,

Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/ JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venfure or Associate Company;
hence the provisions
0fSection129(3)0ftheCompam’esAct;é013relaIingtopreparaﬁonofconsolidatedﬁnanc:ialstat
ements are notapplicable,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

In terms of the provision to Section 139(8) and other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, M/s Sanjay Kumar Agarwal &
Associates, Chartered Accountant having Firm Registration No. 002873C wereappointed
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of Five (5) Consecutive Years
from the conclusion of Thirty Third (3374} Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the Thirty-Eight (38t%) of the company.

Further, the Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do
notcallforanyfurthercomments. TheAuditors’Reportdoesnotcontainanyqualification,reser
vationor adverseremark.

RETORTING OF FRAUD .

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which the statutory Auditors
to Report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules
framed thereunder.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. Vikas Verma &
Associates, CompanySecretaries(FRN: P2012DE081400) havingitsRegistered OfficeatB-
502,StatesmanHouse, 148, BarakhambaRoad, New Delhi -110001, were appoinied as
Secretarial Auditors for . the financial year 2022-23. The
Secretarial Audit'sReportforthefinancialyearendedonMarch31,2023isannexedherewithma
rkedas {(Annexure-III) to thisreport.

INTERNAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to provision of section 138 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with rule 13 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions of the Act, company has
appointed the internal auditor for financial year 2022-23.

COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the
provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable for the business activities carried

out by the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATEDDISCLOSURES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

no employee has drawn remuneration in excess of the limit set out in the said rules.
{Annexure-TV)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSISREPORT:
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37.

38,

39,

40.

41,
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As per SEBI Listing Regulations, Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
annexed herewith at (Annexure-V).

MATERIAL CHANGES ANDCOMMITMENTS

NomaterialchangesandcommitmentsaffectingthefinancialpositionoftheCompanyoccurre
dbetween the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements

relates and date of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEM

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term “Internal Financial
Control ' (IFC)”
meansthepoliciesandproceduresadoptedbytheCompanyforensuringtheorderlyandefficie
ntconduct

ofitsbusiness,includingadherencetotheCompany’spolicies, safeguardingofitsassets,preve

ntionand detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. The Company has a
well-placed, proper and adequate
InternalFinancialControlsystemwhichensuresthatalltheassetsaresafeguardedandprotecte
dandthat the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. To further
strengthen the internal "control process, theCompanyhasdevelopedthe
verycomprehensivecompliancemanagementtooltodrilldown the responsibility of the
compliance from top management to executivelevel.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from the public and as
such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was
outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet for the F.Y. 2022-23.

DISCLOSURE ON CONFIRMATION WITH THE SECRETARIAT STANDARD

Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute of the Company
Secretaries of India have been duly complied with.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXTATL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013.

Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibitions and Redressal of sexual
harassment at workplace in line with. the provision of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has set up
Comunittee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not
received any complaint of harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER

There are no significant and material order passed by the regulators, Courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operation in future.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN -

Pursuant to the provision of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 (1) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of annual return
as on 31t March 2023 will be available on the website of the Company ie., at

www. parijatpapermills.com.
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42. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Provisions relating to Corporate Governance Report under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requiremgnts) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to as the paid
up share capital and net worth is below the limits mentioned in regulation 15 SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 hence the same has not been
annexed to the Board’s Report.

43. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

As there is no application made or pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, so
there is no requirement to give details of application made or any proceeding pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

44, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, members,
suppliers, banker, Central and State Government and employees for their support and
co-operation extended to the Company during the year.

o

For & on behalf of
Parijat Papers Mills Limited
\!\L‘IAt ~
AmitMittal Neeraj Jain
Whole-Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN:00754471 DIN:00389539
Add:House No. 3,Rainbow Add: House Nob0,
Date:12.07.2023 Vihar,Muzaffarnagar- GherKhatti, New Mandi,
Place: Muzaffarnagar 251001, Uttar Pradesh Muzaffarnagar -251001,

Uttar Pradesh
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FORM NOQ. AOC-2

(PursuanttoClause{h)ofSub-Section(3)ofSection134ofthe ActandRule8(2)oftheCompanies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s fength fransactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s lengthbasis:

M/sParijatPaperMillsLimitedhasnotenteredintoanycontractorarrangementortransactionwithi
ts relatedpartieswhichisnotatarm’slengthbasisduringfinancialyear2022-23.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

My/s Parijat Paper Mills Limited has entered into contract or arrangement or transaction with
its related parties which is at arm’s length basis during financial year2022-23are as follows:

Nature of Duration of Salient t Date(s) of
of contracts/ Amount
Name of Related | contracts/ rontracts/ approval .
: arrangements/ paid as
Party and Nature | arrangem arrangemen ) by the
. . . transactions . advance,
of Relationship ent/transa t/transactio | . . board, if |.
. including the if any
ctions ns s any
valae, if any

M/s Universal
Agencies - Store 5,61,006.00
Enterprises Purchased Durin. S
owned/controlled & N.A Nil

. the year
by Key Managerial .
Personnel and Amount Paid 5,13,982.00
their relatives
M/s Prakash Mill
Stores Company- Stores 16,86,235
Enterprises Purchased Duri
owned/controlled g N.A Nil

. the year
by Key Managerial
Personnel I and Amount Paid KL 16,53,153
their relatives
M/s Shrilee Paper
Mills Private Limited
owned/controlled by During :
Key Managerial Sales the year 4,18,160 N.A Nil
Personnel and their
relatives

. N.A
Shri Amit Mittal Remuneration }t:lJ'l & 36,00,000.00 Nil
e year
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Date:12.07.2023

Remuneration 18,00,000.00 Nil
N.A
xo Interest Paid During
ShriAmrish Kumar the year 1,12,500.00
TDS
Deducted 11,250.00
Remuneration 36,00,000.00 N.A
: i T Interest Paid During :
Shri Neeraj Jain P 95,301.00 Nil
TDS Deducted 9,530.00
Remuneration 18,00,000.00 N.A
i Interest Paid | During 2,25,000.00 ;
Shri Himanshu Gupta TDS heear Nil
Deducted ! 22,500.00
Shri SanjeevKumar | o eration | DUFing 1,50,000 N4 Nil
Singhal the year
s Sl Al | Benwmerston | SPR08 3,60,000 N.A Nil
the year
For & on behalf of

Parijat Papers Mills Limited

AmitMittal
Whole-Time Director
Din:00754471

Add:House No. 3,Rainbow

Place:Muzaffarnagar

‘Vihar,Muzaffarnagar-
251001, Uttar Pradesh

M,

Neeraj Jain

Whole Time Director

DIN:00389539
Add: House No50,

GherKhatti, New Mandji,
Muzaffarnagar -251001,

Uttar Pradesh
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY

2022-23

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) Conservation of Energy
(i) | The steps taken or impact on | Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are
conservation of energy; conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and
maximum possible saving of energy is achieved. As the
impact of measures taken for conservation and optimum
utilization of energy are not quantitative, its impact on cost
cannot be stated accurately.
(ii) [ The steps taken by the | NIL
company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy;
ot
(iif)| The capital investment on Nil
energy conservation
equipments.
{(B) Technology absorption
&y TP

®

The efforts made towards

Company’s products are manufactured by using in-house

technology absorption; know how and no outside technology is being used for
manufacturing  activities. Therefore, no technology

absorption is required.
(i) | The benefits derived like The Company constantly strives for maintenance and

product improvement, cost
reduction, product

improvement on quality of its products and entire research &
Development activities are directed to achieve the aforesaid

development or import oal.
substitution; goas. -
(iii) [In case of imported | The Company has notimported any technology during

technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the

financial year)-

last 3 years
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Research and Development.

(a) The details of technology | N.A.
imported; NA.
(b) The year of import;
(c) Whether the technology N.A.
been fully absorbed;
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas
¢ N.A.
where absorption has not
taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and it
(iv) | The expenditure incurred on | NIL

(C) Foreign exchange Earnings and Qutgo-

(i) | The Foreign Exchange earned in the terms of actual inflows during| Nil
the year;
(ii) | Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow. | A sum of INR
3,00,04,400.55/ -paid
P against Raw material
imported.
For & on behalf of
Parijat Papers Mills Limited
AmitMittal Neeraj Jain
Whole-Time Director Whole Time Director
Din:00754471 DIN:00389539
Add:House No. 3,Rainbow Add: House No50,
Date:12.07.2023 Vihar,Muzaffarnagar-  GherKhatti, New Mandji,

Place:Muzaffarnagar

+251001,Uttar Pradesh Muzaffarnagar -251001,
Uttar Pradesh
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Annexure- IV

InformationofParticularsofemployeespursuanttoSection197oftheCompaniesAct,2013andR

ule

3(1)oftheCompanies{Appointmentand RemunerationofManagerialPersonnel)Rules, 2014

S.NO. PARTICULARS REMARKS

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each | Mr. Amit Miital ~-INR. 56,00,000/ -
Director to the median remineration of
the employees of the Company for the | Mr. Neeraj Jamn ~INK. 36,00,000/ -
financial year.

Mr, Amrish Kumar -INR,

18,00,000/-

Mr,  Himanshu  Gupta -INK,
P 18,00,000/-

2 The percentage increase in | Mr. Amit Mittal, Whole | NIL
remuneration of each Director, Chief | Time Director
Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or | Mr. Neerqj Jain, Whole | NIL
Manager, if any, in the financial year. Time Director
(During the year, there was no change | Mr. Amrish Kumar, | NIL
in remuneration of Directors) Whole Time Director

Mr. Himanshu Gupta, | NIL

Whole Time Director

Chief Financial Officer | NIL

Company Secretary NIL
o

3 The percentage increase in the median | There is 24.15% increase in the
remurneration of employeesin the | median remuneration of employees in
financial year. the financial year.

4 The number of permanent employees 85
on the rolls of Company.

5 Average percentile increase already | There is an average of 33.66%
made in the salaries of employees other | percentile increase in salaries of
than the managerial personnel in | employees other than managerial
thelast financial year and itscomparison | personnel in the last financial year.
with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and | However, there was no increase in
justification thereof and point out if | the director’s remuneration.
there are any exceptional circumstances
for increase in the” managerial
remuneration.
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Affirmation that theremuneration is as
per the remuneration policy of
theCompany

The Directors affirm that the
remuneration paid to Directors,
KMPs and employees is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the
Company.

Date:12.07.2023
Place:Muzaffarnagar

For & on behalf of
Parijat Papers Mills Limited

N,

AmitMittal Neeraj Jain

Whole-Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN:00754471 DIN:00389539

Add:House No. 3,Rainbow Add: House No50,

-'Vihar,Muzaffamagar— GherKhatti, New Mandi,
251001, Uttar Pradesh Muzaffarnagar -251001,

Uttar Pradesh
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Annexure-V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Industry structure anddevelopments.

After over a decade of dedication and well-planned efforts, the company has emerged as a leader
in the field of manufacturing attractive, biodegradable and the best quality of paper products. One
of the products called Kraft Paper is made from recycling waste paper and used as raw material in
lamination industry.

The Board of Directors of the company continuously make effort for ensuring growth and
development of the company.

2. Opportunities andthreats.

of

Being a Manufacturing Company, our Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to
its business and the environment. The Indian paper industry within which it operates including
interest rate volatility, economic cycle, and market risk.

3. Segment-wise or product-wiseperformance.

During the year under review, since Company is being working in a single segment therefore the
specific performance does not stand eligible.

4. OQutlook

ThepresenceofastablegovernmentattheCentrewillbeamajorcatalystintakingmajordecisionswhich
would push forward the pace of reforms and thereby directly improving the macro-economic
environment. It is now being forecasted that in the near future, the Indian economy will become

the fastest growing emergingmarket.

The Government is looking at easing investment conditions in India and focusing on project
clearances. Also, 2022 is expected to see a rush of foreign direct investments (FDI) coming into
India supported by FII inflows, thanks' to liberalizing the defense, insurance and construction
sectors. It is expected that Government's major structural/economic liberalization policies will be
reflected in 2023 Union Finance Budget and the same is expected to further boost the industry
sentiments.

Looking at the Indian economy the company has plans to diversify its business in future.
5. Risks and areas ofconcern

Qur strength is our determination and team work, weakness is the low equity base, opportunities
are multiples and threats are the vibrations in the economy and government policies.

In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management, the
Company’s

principalendeavoristomaximizereturns. TheCompanycontinuestotakeallstepsnecessarytominimize
its expenses through detailed studies and interaction withexperts.

6. Internal control systems and theiradeguacy

The Company has carried out the internal audit in-house and has ensure that recording and
reporting are adequate and proper, the internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient
measures are taken to update the internal control system. The system also ensures that all
transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded and reported. Exercises for safeguarding assets
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and protection against unauthorized use are undertaken from time to time. The Company's audit
Committee reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal
control systems more effective. All these measures are continuously reviewed by the management
and as and when necessary improvements are affected.

. . . . o .
7. Discussion on financial performance with respect to operationalperformance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Further, the

financial performance during the year under reference has been impressive in terms of sales. Even

though there has been a decent increase in the turnover, the volume of profits has also increased as

compared to last year.

8. Materialdevelopmentsinhumanresources/industrialrelationsfront,includingnumberofpeople
employed.

The company had sufficient numbers of employees at its administrative office. The company
recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral
and financial is extended to employees to motivate them. The company enjoyed excellent
relationship with workers and staff during the last year.

9. CauﬁonaryStatement

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward
looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results
can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.

For & on behalf of
Parijat Papers Mills Limited

NS vy H&J&

AmitMittal Neeraj Jain
Whole-Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN:00754471 DIN:00389539
Add:House No. 3,Rainbow Add: House No50,
Date:12.07.2023 Vihar Muzaffarnagar- GherKhatti, New Mandj,
Place:Muzaffarnagar 1251001, Uttar Pradesh Muzaffarnagar -251001,

Uttar Pradesh
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FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAY, AUDIT REPORT
{For the financial year ended 31 March, 2023)
[Pursuant to Section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of theCompanies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Board of Director
Parijat Paper Mills Limited
VIE-JAT Mujhera 10.6 KM Stone, Bhopa Road
Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh-251308

o
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Parijat Paper Mills Limited (hereinafter
called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that providedus a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and

expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and as produced before us, and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31stday of March, 2023, (the
audit period) complied with the statutory pravisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has a Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject tothe reporting made hereinafter:

Waf
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

recordsmaintained by Parijat Paper Mills Limited ("The Company") and as produced
before us for the financial year ended on 31st Day of March, 2023 (audit period) according to
theprovisions of:

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) including any amendment thereto and the Rules
madethere under;
IL. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;
IIY, The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

Office Address:- B-502, 5% Floor, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Dethi — 110001
Firm Registration No:- P2012DE081400, Udyog Aadhaar Number:- DLO3D0019626
GST No.:-07AAOFV2342L1ZR, Peer Review Certificate No.899/2020
Off. No.:- 011‘ 43029809, +91 9953573236
Website:- www.vvanda.com
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IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; "

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'} to the extent applicable to the Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulaticns, 2015 including any amendment thereto;

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities}
Regulations, 2008;

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardisig the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereof and other applicable rules,
regulations, and other communications issued from time to time,

VL Other laws applicable to the Company:-

The Factories Act, 1948, Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The
Minimum Wages Act, 1948, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948, The Employees Provident Fund
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972, The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, The Maternity
Benefits Act, 1961, The Income Tax Act, 1961, Weekly Holiday Act, 1942, Goods and Services Tax
(GST), The Sexual Harassment of Women-at workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal}
Act, 2013 & amendments thereunder and other laws applicable to the Company as per the
representations made by the Company, if any.

However, as perthe explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management,
there was no action/event occurred in pursuance of:

Cffice Address:- B-502, 5% Floor, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi— 110001
Firm Registration No:- P20120E081490, Udyog Aadhaar Number:- DLO3DC019626
GST No.:- 07AADFV23421.17R, Peer Review Certificate No.889/2020
Off. No.:- 011 43029809, +91 9953573236
Website:- www.vvanda.com
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W

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity} Regulations, 2021;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities}
Regulations, 2008;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

ow

Requiring compliance thereof by the company and were not applicable during the financial
year ended, 31st March, 2023 under review.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

{H) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including any amendment thereto,

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
to all directors atleast seven days in advance or within prescribed time as the case may be,and a
system eXists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and explanations given to
us, were taken unanimously/requisite majority. As per the minutes of the meetings, duly
recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous/with
requisite majority and no dissenting views have been recorded.

Office Address:- B-502, 5% Floor, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001
Firm Registration No:- P2012DE081400, Udyog Aadhaar Number: DLO3D0019626
GST No.:- 07AAQFV2342L17R, Peer Review Certificate No.899/2020
Off. No.:- 011 43029809, +91 9953573236
Website:.- www.vvanda.com
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We further report that, as representation made by the Management of the company and based
on the information received and records maintained by the Company, there are adequate systems
and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the cempany to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations andguidelines.

We further report that, during the audit period: -

1. Mr, Sanjeev Kumar Singhal has Resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the
Company during the financial year under review w.e.f. 30 June 2022.

2. The Company had appointed Mr. Ashutesh Gupta as Additional Independent Director
of the company w.e.f. 30t June 2022.

3. Mr. Puneet Kumar Gard has resigned from the post of Independent Director of the
Company during the financial year under review w.e.f. 30 June 2022.

For Vikas Verma & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

b mgﬁlly shgned by Vivek
Vivek Rawa]_j&gms.wnr 160391

R L

Vivek Rawal

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi M.No- A43231
Date: 0770772022 . COP-22687

UDIN- A043231E000566589

*This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A' and
Jorms an integral part of this report.

Office Address:- B-502, 5" Floor, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi — 110001
Firm Registration No:- P2012DE081400, Udyog Aadhaar Number:- DLO3D0019626
GST No.:- 07AADFV2342L1ZR, Peer Review Certificate No.899/2020
Off. No.:- 011 43029809, +91 9953573236
Website:- www.vvanda.com
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To,

The Board of Director

Parijat Paper Mills Limited

VII-JAT Mujhera 10.6 KM Stone, Bhopa Road
Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh-251308

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit to
the extent they are shown to us during the Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basisfor our opinion,

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4, Whereever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

For Vikas Verma & Associates
{Company Secretaries)

Vivek Rawal ssamaian ™

Vivek Rawal

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi M. No- A43231
Date: 07/07/2023 Cop-22786

UDIN- A043231E000566589

ot

Office Address:- B-502, 5™ Floor, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi — 110001
Firm Registration No:- P2012DE081400, Udyag Aadhaar Number:- DLO3D0019626
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fcasanjayagarwal@gmail.com 9319412680

SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date,

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023
b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on that date and
¢) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that date

d) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
S. No. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’'s Response
1. Nil Nil

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

enal & _q\?n
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control. N >



+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.




d)

h)

iii.

iv.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure B'.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16), In
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(@) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and



(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR
Date: 26/05/2023
UDIN: 2307/90286,v6PLEBII

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants ———

(¥ C,
|‘| { ﬁu ki J
SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL
(PARTNER) \ &)
Membership No. B(tgﬂz,l:




Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements”.
We report that:

M (@

Equipment;

(A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property,

Plant and

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of

intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically

verified by

the management
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

at reasonable

intervals;

no material

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
company, except the following:-

Description Gross Held in Whether Period held - | Reason for
of Property | carrying name of promoter, indicate not being
value director or range, where held in
their relative | appropriate name of
or employee company
NIL

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including

Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were

noticed on physical verification of stocks by the r

book records.

Al

LS N\,

rrage:m\ent as compared to



(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company in
respect of following:

F.Y. 2022-23
Particulars Qtr/Month As per Books As per Reason of difference
(In Crore) Statement
(In Crore)
All Stock (Raw
Material,  Chemicals
i : Qtr-1
Fuel, Packing, W.L.P,,
o 35.93 35.93 N.A.
Book Debis & omer | (FFR-1)
Current Assets
Al Steck  (Raw
Material Chemicals
. ; Qtr-2
Do, 35.02 35.02 NA
Book Debts & Other (FFR_1)
Current Assets
All Stock (Raw
Material Chemicals
- ' Qtr-3
Fuel, Packing, W.LP.,,
32.28 32.28 N.A.
L3 g
ook Debis & Oner | (FFR-1)
Current Assets
All Stock (Raw
Material Chemicals
s ; Qtr-4
Fuel, Packing, W.LP., 3304 3304 N.A.
ook Debis & oer | (FFR-1)
Current Assets
All Stock (Raw June 2022
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, ing, AP,
Sl:rlss P?E‘Ckl;?:lar:;)l P& (StOCk 3552 3552 NA
Book Debts Statement)
All Stock (R
Material, cChemic:;: Sept' 2022
Fuel, Packing, AP,
S:lc?es 1‘: !g?l'ar::)l P& (StOCK 3459 3459 NA
Book Debts Statement)
All Stock (Raw DEC 2022
Material,  Chemicals,
Fuel Packing, W.L.P.,
st:m Zcm;ims) . (Stock 31.64 31.64 N.A.
Book Debts Statement)
All Stock (Raw MarCh 2023
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing, W.LP.,
Ses & Soaens] (Stock 8.
Book Debts Statement)




F.Y. 2021-22

Particulars Qtr/Month As per Books As per Reason of difference
(In Crore) Statement
(In Crore)
All Stock (Raw
Material Chemicals
o ) Qtr-1
Fuel, Packing, W.L.P.,
. 36.59 36.59 N.A.
so Datie & omer | (FFR-1)
Current Assets
All Stock (Raw
Material Chemicals,
' ' Qtr-2
Fuel, Packing, W.LP.,
35.62 35.62 N.A.
ook Debis '8 oo | (FFR-1)
Current Assels
All Stock (Raw
Material Chemicals
i " Qtr-3
Fuel, Packing, W.LP,
39.58 39.58 N.A.
Ston
acck Debis & Otier |  (FFR-1)
Current Assets
Al Stock  (Raw Due to Unaudited
Material, Chemicals, . i
Fuel, Packing, W..P., Qtr-4 38.05 39.70 figure & Changes in
ook Debis & Omer | (FFR-1) ' ' Schedule of Audited
Current Assets Balance Sheet
Al Stock (Raw
Material, OCChemicaTs, June 2021
Fuel, Packing, W.IP.,
Stores &KS?:ares} & {StOCk 3428 3428 NA
Book Debts Statement)
All Stock  (Raw
Material, c_:Chemic::Is. Sept 2021
;':;"-espaaﬂklf;%ar‘:;-;ﬁg (Stock 32.59 32.59 N.A.
Book Debts Statement)
All Stock (R
Material, DCT Chemic,aalr‘r Dec 2021
gﬁ;sp?k';%ar:‘;}'-"é (Stock 37.39 37.39 N.A.
Book Debts Statement)
Al Stock  (Ra
Material, Chem]cal:: March 2022
I, Packing, W.LP.,
;::res a:k ;spms)' P& (Stock 37.50 37.50 N.A.
Book Debts Statement)
(iii) (a) During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided

any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
secured or unsecured,
Partnerships or any other parties.

loans,

to companies,

firms, Limited Liability



(iv)

(vii) (a)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions
of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of lecans and
guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the company's
interest;

(c) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on the regularity of
repayment of principal & payment of interest.

(d) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule
we are unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during
the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties except following:

Name of Party Amount renewed or % of total Remark, if any
extended loan
Nil

(f) The company has not granted any ioans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with
except non charging of interest on the loan.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st

became payable.




(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except following : (if applicable) :

Name Nature of | Amount Period to Forum where | Remarks, if
of the the Dues (Rs.) which the Dispute is Any
Statute amount relates pending
Nil
(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no

transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender. except following lenders.

Nature of Name of lender* |Amount not | Whether | No. of days |Remarks,
borrowing, paid on due |principal or | delay or if any
including debt date interest unpaid
securities
Nil

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term
loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained, except

for:
Nature of |[Name ofthe| Amount Purpose for Purpose for Remarks
the fund lender diverted |which amount | which amount
raised (Rs.) was was utilized
sanctioned

Nil




(%)

(xii)

(xiii)

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long
term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements, etc., as required by the-ndian-Accounting Standards (Ind
AS); LT I\




(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require

(xv)

to have an internal audit system.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to

(b)

()

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

()

be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2
of 1934).

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a
valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates
of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on
the company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.



(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement

hence this clause is not applicable.

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR
Date: 26/05/2023

UDIN- 2307/962 Bty e,PL&&))

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND

ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0028 s\
) \5\
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Annexure‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARIJAT PAPER MILLS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was estab,shec{ and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. P2 &4




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND

ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 002873¢ (oo~ 24
Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR SANJAY K/UMAR A@A WAL ;
Date: 26/05/2023 (PARTNER) &

UDIN- 2307/9e3 Bt &fL 681 Membership No.




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
VILL JAT MUJHERA,10.6 K.M. STONE,BHOPA
ROAD MUZAFFARNAGAR ,MUZAFFARNAGAR ,UTTAR PRADESH, 226001
CIN : L21012UP1989PLC010589

Email : parijatpapermills@yahoo.com

To,

SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

190/2-1, SOUTH CIVIL LINES,
MUZAFFARNAGAR 251001

Sub: Representation for the purpose of audit for the financial year 2022-2023
(Assessment year 2023-2024)

Dear Sir,

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial
statemenis of PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED for the year ended
31.03.2023 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of PARIJAT PAPER
MILLS LIMITED, as on 31.03.2023 and of the results of operations for the year then
ended. We acknowledge our responsibility for preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and recognized
accounting policies and practices, including the Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations;

Accounting Policies
1. The accounting policies which are material or critical in determining the results of

operations for the year or financial position is set out in the financial statements are
consistent with those adopted in the financial statements for the previous year. The
financial statements are prepared on accrual basis except discounts claims and
rebates, which cannot be determined with certainty in the respective accounting
year.

2. Significani assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those
measured at fair value, are reasonable.
3. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which

applicable accounting standards in India require adjustment or disclosure have been
adjusted or disclosed.

4. The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the
agaregate, to the financial statements as a whole.



5. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit
engagement, for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with
Financial Reporting Standards; in particular, the financial statements give a true and
fair view in accordance with the applicable accounting standards in India.

Assefs
6. The company has satisfactory title to all assets.
Or
The company has satisfactory title to all assets and is subject to first charge to State
Bank of India for securing the working capital loan/ Term loan.

Fixed Assets

7. Allimmovable properties are having valid title deeds in the name of the company.

8. The net book values at which fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet are
arrived at;

(a) After taking into account all capital expenditure on additions thereto, but no
expenditure being chargeable to revenue.

(b} After eliminating the cost and accumulated depreciation relating to items sold,
discarded, demolished or destroyed.

(c) After providing adequate depreciation on fixed assets during the period.
Capitai Commitmenis

9. At the balance sheet date, there were no outstanding commitments for capital
expenditure.

Investments

10. The company does not have any investments.
11. All the investmenis shown in the balance sheet are "Long Term investment',

12.Long-term quoted investments are valued cost less provision for permanent
diminution in their value.

13.Long term unquoted invesiments are valued at cost.

14. All the investments belong o the entity and they do not include any investments held
on behalf of any other persons.

15.The entity has clear title to all of its investments. There are no charges against the
investments of the entity except those appearing in the records of the entity.



Inventories
16. Inventories at the year-end consisted of the following:

Particulars Amount

Raw Materials & Consumables 4.33,15,369.14
Work-in-Progress 60,000.00
Finished Goods 1,18,70,966.40
Other Stock 3,16,300.00
Total 5,55,62,635.64

17.All quantities were determined by actual physical count or weight that was taken
under our supervision and in accordance with written instructions, on 31.3.2023.

18.QMS submitted o bank are in agreement with the books of accounts. There may be
some minor difference due to method of valuation adopted by auditor

19.All goods included in the inventory are the property of the entity, and none of the
goods are held as consignee for others or as bailee.

20. All inventories owned by the entity, wherever located, have been recorded.

21.Inventories do not include goods sold to customers for which delivery is yet to be
made.

22.Inventories have been valued at cost or net-realizable value, whichever is less.

23.In our opinion, there is no excess, slow moving, damaged or obsolete inventories,
hence no provision is required to be made.

24.No item of inventories has a net realizable value in the ordinary course of business,
which is less than the amount at which if is included in inventories.

Debtors, Loans and Advances
25. The following items appearing in the books as at 31.3.2023 are considered good and

fully recoverable.

Particulars Amount
Trade Receivables
Considered good 27,48,27,029.90

Considered Doubtful
Less : Provision -
Net Sundry Debtors 27,48,27,029.90

Loans and Advances
Considered good -
Considered Doubtful -
Less : Provision -
Net Loans & Advances -




Liabilities
26.We have recorded all known liabilities in the financial statements axcept retirement
benefits, discounts claims and rebates.

27.We have disclosed in Notes on Accounts all guarantees that, if any we have given to
third parties.

28. There are no Contingent Liabilities as on 31.3.2023.

Provisions for Claims and Losses
28.There are no known losses and claims of material amounts for which provision is
required fo be made.

30. There have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date which require
adjustment of or disclosure in, the financial statements or notes thereto.

Statement of Profit and Loss
31.Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the results for the year were not
materially affected by;
(a) Transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company.
(b) Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature.
{c) Charges or credits relating to prior years
(d) Changes in accounting policies

General
32.The following have been properly recorded and, when appropriate, adequateiy
disclosed in the financial statements;
(a) Loss arising from sale and purchase commitments.
(b) Agreements and options to buy back assets previously sold.
(c) Assets pledged as collateral.

33.All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

34.There have been no irregularities involving management or employees who have a
significant role in the system of internal control that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

35. The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions.

36.The Company has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that could
have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance.,
There has been no non-compliance with requirements of regutatory authorities that
could have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-
compliance.

37.We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements.



38. The allocation between capital and revenue
items of capitai nature have been debited to

versa.

39.The Cash balance as on 31 3.2
at Rs. 425986.00

40.The details of disputed dues in o
tax/ excise duty/ cess/PF/ES| whi

has been correctly done and that no
Statement of Profit & Loss and vice

023 has been physically verified by the management

ase of GST/VAT/sales tax/ income tax/ customer
ch have not bean deposited on account of dispute

is as under:
Name of Nature of the Amount F.Y. to Forum where
Statue Dues {Rs.) which the dispute is
amount pending
relates
NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL

L

41.The company has not defaulted in répayment of dues to financial institution or bank.

42.The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.

43.No personal expenses have been charged to revenue accounts
44. We have provided you with:

* Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation
of the financial statements such as records, documentation and other matters;

* Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the
audit; and

¢ Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

45.We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

46.We have disciosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that
we are aware of and that affects the entity and involves:

» Management;
»  Employees who have significant roles in internai controt; or
» Others where the fraud couid have a material effect on the financial statements.



47.Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for
and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards in India. We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related
parfies and all the related party relationships and transactions of which we are
aware,

48.The payments covered under section 40A (3) were made by account payee cheques
drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft.

43.All the loans, deposits or specified sum exceeding the limit specified in section
2698S/T are accepted or repaid through an account payee cheque or an account
payee bank draft.

50.The information regarding applicability of MSMED Act 2006 to the various
supplier/parties has not been received from the suppliers. Hence information as
required vide clause 22 of chapter V of MSMED Act 2006 is not being given.

51. The loans taken from directors of the company or their relatives are out of their own
funds and not any borrowed funds in pursuance of relevant provisions of Companies
Act, 2013. Necessary declarations in this behalf have been obtained by the company
from them.

52. Director's disqualification- None of the directors are disqualified as per the company
act 2013.

33.No charges are left to be registered or satisfied as on the year end.
34.No amount has been surrendered to relevant authority.

By order of the Board
For PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

NS

AMIT MITTAL
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
DIN : 00754471
Place: - MUZAFFARNAGAR
Dated: - 26/05/2023



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MAR 2023

(Rs. In 1 akhs)

Puarticulars Note No, As al 31.03,2023 Asat 31.03.2022
h ASSETS
(1 Non-Current Assets
(4) Property, Plant & Equipment 2 1,287.39 955.94
() Capital work- in-progress - 130.19
(e} Investment of Property - -
(d) Goodwill =
(e} Other Intangible Assets = 5
(f) Intangible Assets under develapment - -
{g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants " =
(h) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 0.01 001
(i) Trade Receivables 4 - 1.21
(i) Loans - 2
(iv) Others 5 7222 8734
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
{e) Other Non-current Assets 6 75.82 7582
Total Non-carrent Assets 1,435.44 T.Z50.51
12) CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Inventories 7 555,64 525.27
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Invesiments - =
(1) Trade Receivables 8 2,748.27 322396
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 43.37 5146
(1v) Bank Balances other than (jii) above - -
(v) Loans a 2
(vi) Other 10 1.96 2.3
(e} Current Tax Assets {Net}
(d) Other Curent Assets 11 1.50 2,00
Tatal Current Assels 3,350,73 3,805.00
Total Assets 4,786.17 5,055.51
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 329,00 329.00
(b) Other Equity 13 836,94 671.22
Share applicati money pending allotment - -
Total Equity 1,165.94 1,000.22
LIABILITIES
() Non-current Liabilities
(4} Financial Liabilities
(1} Borrowings 14 1,139.61 1,300.71
(ii} Lease Liabilities =
{11} Trade Payables - - -
2] Towl ousteadiy dues micre erkerpriscs & small enterprises and - -
th) Tutal sustndiy dues of crediton athes i mizra enberpeises mnd smal cxerprises - =
(i11) Other financial liabilities
(b} Provisions = =3
(e} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 119.38 102,53
(d} Other non-current liabilities = e
Total Non-current Linbilities 1,259.00 1,403.24
{2} Current liabilities
a} Financial Liabilities
(1} Borrowings 15 77342 587.58
{1a) Lease Liabilities - -
(1) Trade Payables -- 16 - -
{a) Tmulwl:lnﬂ&g does BT emerpises & small emlerpises md %55 1393
(b3 Total cutstandig dues of creditors oiher thsn mices exteeprises and amall enterpecs 1,340.04 1,745.63
(b} Other current liabililies 17 175.40 301.71
(¢} Provisions 18 5.82 3.19
{d) Current Tax Liabilities (Nen) - -
Total Current Liabilities 2,361.24 2,652.05
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 4,786.17 5,055,551

Notes to Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies 1

(0.00)

0

Note forms an integral part of these Finaneinl Statements 27
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(AMIT MITTAL) (NEERAJ JAIN)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHILE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN-DO754471 DIN-00389539
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DIRECTOR COMPANY EECRETARY
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(HIMANSHU GUPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
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{SAN.!:\Q;‘ UMAR AGARWAL)

/

PARTNER

Membership No : 071902



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particalars For the Year ended For the year ended
Nt s 31.03.2023 31032002
REVENUE
L Revenue from Operations 19 13,095.65 12,554.18
11 Other Encome 20 7.37 598
11, Total Income (1+IT} 13,103.02 12,560.15
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed 21 12,313.08 11,699.58
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 - 208.76
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 23
prowress and stock-in trade (51.51) (4.91)
Employee benefits expenses 24 286.65 24148
Finance Costs 25 150.96 144.65
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2 55.66 48.26
Other expenses 26 124,22 134.33
v. Total Expenses 12,879.05 12,472.15
Vi Profit before exceptional items and Tax (111-1V)
223.97 88.00
V1. Exceptional ltems - o
VIL Profit before Tax (PBT) (V+V]) 223.97 8B.00
VIIL  Tax Expense of continuing operations
Current Tax 41.41 13.73
MAT Credit Entitlement
Deferred Tax 1685 1253
IX. Profitf(loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIIT 163.71 61.74
X Profit /{loss) from discontinued operations . n
XL Tax expense of discontinued operations = =
X1l Prafit /(loss) from discontinued operations (after
tax} (X-X1) - 3
X111, Profit/(loss) for the period [Profit After Tax
(PATY] (IX+XID) 16571 6174
XIV.  Other Comprehensive Income - -
XV. Total Comprehensive Tncome for the period
(XII+X1IV) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the period) 16571 6l74
XVL  Earnings per equity share (for continuing
{1) Basie 504 1.88
(2) Diluted = 5
AVIL Earnings per equity share (for discontinued
(1) Basic - =
2) Diluted = -
XVIHI.  Earnings per equity share (for discontinued &
conlinuing cperations)
(1) Basic 5.04 188
(2) Diluted ot A -
Po—
(AMIT MITTAL) {NEERAJ JAIN) (HIMANSHU GUPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN-007344T1 DIN-00389539 DIN-08067691
PN
Q\?__LW,L' ,Q -
(PARUL MITTAL) (SHILPI AL) As per our separate report of even date.
DIRECTOR COMPANY SECRETARY For Sanjay Kamar Agarwal and Assaciates/
DIN-01357063 CHARTERED ACCOYNTANTS
(Firm Regn. N
DATE ; 26,05.2023 (SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL)

PLACE : Muzaffarnagar

wIN i 23071902 B (v GPLEBII

PARTNER
Membership No : 071902



NOTE - 1

Significant Accounting Policies

1)

2)

{b)

(e}

(d)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Ll

8)

8)
()

COMPANY OVERVIEW
Parijat Paper Mills Limited {referred 1o as *Parijal’ or “the Company’) is engaged in manufacturing and selling of Kraft Paper, The Company is & public limited Company incorporated in
India and has its Registered Office at VILL-JAT MULIHERA 10.6 km Stone, Bhopa Road, Muzaffamagar UP 251308 India,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basis of ] ompliance with Ind AS

Tnese financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the histarical cost convention an the accrual basis except for cerain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“tha Act*) (1o the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securilies and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribad under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of lhe Campnrdas {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendmant rules issued
thergafter Ascounting policies have been consistenty applied except where a newly-issued a is initiafly ad or a revision 1o an existing accounling standard reguires

a
charige in the accounting policy hitherto In use. As the quarter and year figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest digits, the figures reported for the previous quarters

might nat always add up to the year-end figures reported in this statement,

Basis of measurement

The Ind AS financial have been prep on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporiing period as explained
in the accounting policies below,

Functional and presentation currency

These Ind AS Financial Stalements are prepared In Indlan Rupee which is the Company's functional currency, All financial infermation presented in Rupees has been rounded to the
nearest Lacs with two decimals.

Use of estimates an L
The preparation of fi ial st its in canformity with Ind AS requires 1t 1o make judg and pti that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, labilities and disc of conli 1t assels and liabilities at the date of these financial stalements and the reported amounts of revenuas and

expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these eshmates

Valuation of inventories :

Inventotries are valued ai lower of cost ar net realisable value. Cost is i by using Weighted A ge Cost Method,

GST:

GST is applied on sale of goods.

Iic ;
The ITC availsble an purchase of raw materials and other eligible inpuls are adjusted against GST payable on sale of finished goods.

Sales :
Sales are exclusive of GST,

Proj lant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are siated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation less accumulaled impairment, if any.

Freehcld land is measured st cost and is not depreciated.

Ceost incledes purchase price, taxes and dubies, labour cost and direct for self- d assets and other direct costs incurred up 10 the date the assel is ready for its inlended
use
Interest cost d for assels is capiali up to the date the assel is ready for its inlended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the

weighted average rate of all other barrawings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the assel,

D iation is previded on the ight Line Method (SLM) ever the estimated useful lives of the assets censidering the nature, eslimaled usage, operating conditions, past history of
i, anticipated technological changes, facturer's warranlies and maintenance support.

T

Assets held under finance leases are d over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assels or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Depreciation is not recorded on canital weork-in-pragress unkil ion and i ion are E and the assel is ready for ils intended use,

Capital wor in progress Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in capilal work in progress account, Al the point when an asset is capable of operaling in the manner intended
by management, the cost of construction is transfarred to the appropriate category of properiy, plant and egquipment, Cosls assoaated with the commissioning of an assel are capilalised

when the assel is avallable for use bul incapable of operafing at normal levels until the period of issioning has baen campl

Intangible assets

Intangible assels acquired are measured on inilial ition at cost. Following initial gnition intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumuiated amertisation and accumulated

impafrment losses The useful lives of gible assets are d as e:thar finite or lru.‘.ern:to The Company cumently does nol have any intangible assets with indefinile useful life.

Intangible assels are amorlised over the useful economic life and for impairm there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation

period and the amorlisation method for an | assel are revi d at least at the and of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful [ife cr the expected pattern of

:unsul‘npl:nn of fulure economic beneﬂls embodied in the assel are considered to medify the amertisalion period or methed, as appropriate, and are trealed as changes in accounting
The P on intangible assets |s gnised in the it of profit and loss uniess such expenditure forms partl of camying value of another assel. Gains or

lusses arising from d gnitien of an ible assel are measured as the difference b the net di; I p ds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments

Classification, initial recognition and measurement

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives rise o a financial assel of one entity and a financial liability or equity ir " of entity. F ial assets other than equity
instruments are classified inte categories: financial assels at fair value through profit or loss and at amertised cost. Financial assels that are equily instruments are classified as fair value
through profil er loss er fair value through other comprenensive income. Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities al fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instrumenis are recegrized on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

the

Initizlly, & financial mstrument is recognized at its fair value. Transaction costs directly atiributable o the acquisition or issue of fis ial i s are r ized in ining
carrying ameunt, if it is not classified as al fair value through prefit or loss. Subsequently, financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.




(i)

{iii)

{iv)

10

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17

Financial assels at amortised cost; Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on specified dates lo cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal autstanding and that are held within a business maodel whose objeclive is to hald such assels in order to collect sush contrastual cash flows are classified in this category.
Subsequently, these are measured al amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Equity investments al fair value lhrough eiher comprehensive income: These Include financial assets thal are equity | and are ir bly designated as such upon nitial
recegnilion, Subsequently, these are maasured at fair value and changes therein are recognized directly in olher comprahensive incoms, nel of applicable income taxes.

Dividends from these aguity ir are ized in the of Profit and Loss when Ihe right to recaive pay has been ished.

Whnen the equity ir it is d gnized, ne ive gain or luss in equily is o 5.

Financial assets al fair value through profit or loss: Fi ial assels are d at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or al fajr value through sther
comprehensive income on inifial recognition. The transaction costs directly atiributable lo the acquisilion of financial assets at falr value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in
prefit or loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any coniract that evidences residual inlerests in the assets of ihe Company afiar g all of its liabilit

Equity instrumems issued by the Company are recorded al the proceeds received, net of direct

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Derivati i i d from the hosl contract, unless they are designaied as hedging instruments, for
which hedge aceaunting is applied, are classified into this calwory These are measured at fair valus with changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts: These are inifially measured al their fair values and, are subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowanee determined or the amaunt
initially recognized less, the cumulative amount of income recegnized.

Other finanzial lfabilities: These are measured at amertized cosl using the effective interest method.

Determi alue:

The fair value of a financial instrument on inifial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consi ion given or ived). Subseq to initial gnition, lhe
Company determines the fair value of financial instruments that are qmied in active markets umg ihe quoted bid prices (financial assels held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabllities
held) and using valuall hiniques for other i 1 ques include di d cash flow hed and ether valuation medels,

Derecegnition of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The Company derecognizes a financial assel only when the contractual righs to the cash flows from the assel expires or it transfers Ihe financial asset and substantially all {he risks and
rewards of ownership of the assel o another enlity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transfemed
assel, the Company r\ecagnlzes its retzined interest in the assel and an associated lfability for amounts |t may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
oW ipofa ed ial assel, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds recaived

Financlal liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the cbiigation is discharged, cancelled or has expired.

Impairment of finanaial assets:
The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expecied credil losses on a financial asset that is a ized cost. Loss all & in respect of financial assets is measurad al an amount

egual 1o life fime expecied credil losses and is calculated as the difference between their camying amount and the present value of the expected fulure cash flows discounted at the ariginal
effective interesi rate.

Cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheel comprise cash al banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subjsst 1o an
insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-lerm deposits, as defined abave,

Horrowing Costs
Borrowing costs direstly atiributable to the azquisition, construction or production of an asset that ily takes a sul ial peried of time to gel ready for its intended use or sale are

capilalised a5 part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur. Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
In cannection with the barrowing of funds. Berrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Other Income :
Otherincome s accounted on accrual basis,

Revenue Recognition :
Income and expanses are accounted for on acerual basis

Curreni Tax is the smount of tax payable on ihe taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Acl 1861, Deferred Tax is recognised on
timing differences, being the differences between taxable income and ac g income that ongi in one penod and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequeni periods

Deferred lax assals in respect of unabsarbed depreciation and carry farward of losses are recognised if there is virtual certainly that there will be sufficient future taxable income to realise
such losses,

Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share has been compuled by dividing profitoss for the year by the waighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Foreign Currency ion are at hange rate, p ifing an the date of respecti ion, M y assels and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions
remaining unseltied at the end of the year are transalated at year -end rates. The differences in iransation of monerary assets and liabilites and realised gaing and losses on forelgn
exchange transaction other than those relating to fixed assels are recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss. Exchange differences in respect of liabilities incured 1o acquire fixed assets
are adjusted 1o the carrying amoun! of such fixed assets. Exchange fluctuations on long term liabililies are deferred and recognised in the statement of Profil and Loss of the current and

future pericds over the remaining term of the liabiiites 1o which they refate.

Notes for lnventories ©
The cost of freight, carlage ole. periaining lo raw ials, chemicals, packing. inls, stores & spares and fuel have been included under respective heads of raw material, chemicals, packing matenals, stores

& spares and fuel




18)  Notes for Cash & Cash Equivalenis :
The Fixed Deposit with banks are pledged with various departments as detailed below :-

SL.No. Name of Banks/No.of FDR Date of FDR Dateol |\ ot of FOR
Maturity
1 State Bank of Inaia, MZN {0DDO00F96T | 004730) 19.09.2020 19.09.2025 150.0{0.00
2 State Bank of [naia, MZN (00000041 1 348020787) 13.10.2022 11.04.2023 955,000.00
3 St Bank of Inain, MZN (0000004 1373602758) 25,10.2022 23042023 2,100.000.00
4 State Dank of Innia, MZN (000004 1422981 ) 14,11.2022 17052023 856.000.00
Nole- The above FD(SLN 2w 4 } is Pledged with State Bank of India for margin money for L.C. Limit and SLN 1 with U.P. Pallutions Cotrol Board.
19)  Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
S.L, Name of the sharchotder Numiber of shares | Number of shares
NO. as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2022
1 Sorus Builders & Developers Pat, Lid 200,000 200,000 |
i Brightfoie Developers Py Lid 200,004 200,000
3 Prolon Marketing Pvi. Lid. 200,000 200,
4 J A Gang Plastics {Indin} Pyt Lid, 200,000 200,000
5, D& § Farrn - Chem Internaticnal (P) Lid 200,000 200,000
fi. Smt. Parul Mittal 414 BOQ 414,500
7 Shri Amrish Kumar 275,100 275,100
20) Motes of Shares Capital :-
Promoters Nmae Current years % Change | [revious years % Change
5L. No No. of Shares % of Shares during the [No. of Shares % of during the
Yoar Shares Year
1 Parul Mittal 414800 12.6079 - 414800 12,6079
2 Amrish Kumar 275100 B30617 - 275100 83617
3 Laflu Mal Jain 161500 4.9088 - 161300 4.9088
4 Shikha Saroj 1435040 43617 - 1433500 43617
3 Neeraj Kumar Jain 133800 4 0669 - 133800 40669
] Reena Jain 114200 E4711 - | 14200 34711
7 Amit Mittal R29(H) 2.5198 - B0 25198
L) Bhagat Rem Gupla 62500 1.8997 - |62500 1.8997
o Sanjay Kumar Jain 59500 1.8085 E 59500 | .BUBS
10 Anita Rani 30300 0.9210 - 30300 0.9210
il Suresh Gupla 20000 0.6079 - 20000 06070
13 Nirmla Gupia 13000 0.3951 - 13000 0.3951
13 |Bhagat Ram Gupla 7500 0.2280 _ 7500 02280
14 Geala Gupta A00g 0.0912 - 3000 0.0912
15 Kusum Mittal 1700 00517 - 1700 0.0517
[ Davinder Kumar Mittal 700 0.0213 - 1w 00213
Total| 1524000 46,3223 1524000 46,3213

21)a Terms & Conditions of () T

@) Natoro of Facilin

(b} Amousnt H
i | Bate of Interest =
() Margin

() Repayment

(1 Recovery of Inicres! 3
{2} Secunty :

(i) Meraorium Penod
{1) Third Pany Guorantee
() Creatien of Charge .

(h

Rules, 2014] and (b} from Companies [Exenpt under rule 201 Me}vi) of The Companies (Acceptance of Depasits) Rules, 2014].

@ The company 15 regular in repavment of above exempt deposits & intercat accrued there on.

{a} Cash Credit Hypathecation

{iv ) Letter of Credit

(¢} Term Loans 1 & 11 & 1l

{d) Credit Export Linut (CEL}

{e) GECL

(a) Rs.7.00,00,000/-

(b ) Rs. 3,00,00,000/-

(¢} Rs, 2,81,00,000/-

{d) Rs.10,00,000/-

(¢) Rs, 76,00,000-

{2) CC- EBLR +0.50%

{b) Term Loan 1 & II- EBLR + (.50%
{€) Term Loan 11 - EBLR + 1.30%
(d) CEL @ 7.40 %

(¢) GECL - EBLR + 75 %

{a} Raw Materiais

Scmi Finished ki
Finished Good
Domestic Receivables 40%
(b) Leter of Crodit 20%
{£) LC Usance Period % Days
{a) Working Capital : Repayable on Demand
(b) Term Loans Repayable in instalments as per

Interest to be paid as and when due

{(a) Hypothocation of entire Current Assels of the
Company including Stocks & Recorvables

{b) Hypathecation of entire Fixed Assets of the
Company.

{e ) EM of factory Land & Building situated M Khesrs
No. 193 m Village Jat Mujhera, MuzaTarnagar
Admeasuring arca 2. 277 Hectare in the name of
Company.

Az Por Agreoment.

All Directors of the comparny.

Charge has been duly ereated vide CHG-1 dated

15.10.2018 with Registrar of Companics, L1.P., Kanpur

which is duly registered vide Charge [D Mo. 100214411
and Fnaly modificd CHG-1 dated 11/072022 for Rs

13,67.00,000/-

The company has not scecpted any dopesits during Lhe vear. However the Company has scecpled cxempt deposils from () Dircetors, |[Exempt under rule 2(1(c)(viii) of The Cmggmmmptanc: ol Deposits)

ay T,

an]

6
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Oiis

S.N ' PARTICLARS

OBSERVATION

i, Tille deeds of Immovebie Prapery niet held in name of e Co
i Disclosure whwther FV of iInvet, Praperty based on RV's valuation.
il Disclosure whather PPE & ROU revaluation based RV's valuation.
v Disc whether intang uation baged RV's val
v Disclosures cf icans granted 1o promolers, diredlors, KMPs, RPs
vi  Capilal-Work-n Progress
wii  Inlangble assets under development
wili  Delails of Benami Property heid

ix  Quariedy relums o { current nssets - F
x Wikl Defauller

xi saniehio wilh Slruck off Comig

#ii  Regisiralon of charges or salislacion with RoC

wiil - Compliance with number of layem of companios
Various Ratios :-

All Title deeds of Immaovable Propsrty In name of the Company.
No revaluvalion of assats

No revaluvalion of assels

No revaluvation of assats

Mo loan granted

Na

Na

-]

No

As par Annexure

Last charge modified on 11/07/2022
Mo layer companias

Quartery retumn fied & Reconcilied *no material discpanciea found®

Fallowl i Currcat Year f:lrm:rlerm; Proxiim Explenution if change in rutio by mare than
; g Ratios to be ften ded in Itam Included in denominator (2022:23) - :wmd ity | Yeur TN i oy 1 i e B
preceding year a2
a) Current Ratic, Current Asscls Currem Linbililies 1419 NO 1,435 NA
b) Debt-Equity Rato, Long Team Debi+Shont Term Debt Sharcholder Equity 5815 NO 5739 NA
c) Cebt Service Coverage Ratio Faeming Hefore Intercat, Tax, Deprociativn Tistal principsd + Interest on Booowing 3.549 YES 5,110 DUE TO INCRESE IN TURNOVER
d) Return on Equity Ratio, [Faming aficr Intcrest, Tax, Deprecintion Avernge Shanchalders Couily 0.504 YES 0.854  DUE TO INCRESE IN TURNOVER
&) Inventory turnover ratia, Tumever Avrage Inventory 23.569 NO 23.901 NA
f) Trade Receivables tmover ratio,  Mel Credit Sales Avrage Trade Recepable 4.765 NO 3,894 NA
g} Trade payables turnover ratio, et Creddie furchase Averape Trade Payable 9310 YES 7.135  DUE TO INGRESE IN TURNOVER
ft) Net capital turnaver ratio, Total Sales Sharchabder Fguity 39.804 NO 38159 NA
il Metprofit ratin, Het Prafiy Het Sales 0.m7 YES 0007 DUE TO INCRESE IN TURNOVER
J Retun on Capital employed, Earming Before Intereat & Tay Total Assets - Current Linhilitics 0.155 YES 0097 DUE TO INCRESE IN TURNOVER
i Compliance wilth approved Sct Jof f I No approved scheme (5)
xiv _ Ulisalion of Borrowed funds and share premim | Mo borrowed funds wtlised in other use




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
VILL JAT MUJHERA,10.6 K.M. STONE,BHOPA

ROAD,MUZAFFARNAGAR ,MUZAFFARNAGAR,UTTAR PRADESH,226001

CIN ;: L21012UP1989PLC010589
Email :parijatpapermills@yahoo.com

List of Struck off Companies under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 as on 31.03.2023

Sr. No. Name of the Company Nature of Balance Relationship with
Transactions Outstanding / Struck off
with struck-off Share Held company, f any,
Company to be disclosed
1 Brightfate Developers Pvt Ltd Share held 200000 Share Holder
2 D & S Ferrochem International (P) Share held 200000 Share Holder
Ltd
3 Ja Gang Plastics (India) Pvt Ltd Share held 200000 Share Holder
4 Prolon Marketing Pvt Ltd Share held 200000 Share Holder
5 Sorus Builders & Developers Pvt | Share held 200000 Share Holder
Ltd
6 Rockgold Holding Private Ltd Share held 28000 Share Holder
7 Sahyog Securities Pvt Ltd Share held 200 Share Holder
8 Dalmia Gupta Invt& Fin P Ltd Share held 100 Share Holder
9 Nanavati Associates Pvt Ltd Share held 100 Share Holder
Total 1028400 "
ot N J@M
AMIT MITAL NEERAJ JAIN HIMANSHU GUPTA
Whole Time Director and Chief Financial officer Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN-00754471 DIN-00389539 DIN-08067691

(kck._L it
PARUL MITTAL
DIRECTOR
DIN-01357063

& o

SHILPI »A’(J.:/RWAL For Sanjay Kumar Agarwal& Associates
COMPANY SECRETARY e Chartered Accountants

Agarwal, F.C.A.)
Partner
M. No. 071902
Date 26.05.2023
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PARTICULARS

Asal 31.03.2023

Asat 31.03.2022

(1)
NOTE -3

NOTE -4

NOTE-5

NOTE - 6

2
NOTE -7

NOTE-8
(a)

(b)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Financial Assets (Investment in Equity Instruments

NS.C

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
TRADE RECEIVABLE
Advance to Suppliers Other

TOTAL

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Current Loan and Advances
(Unsecured, caonsidered good)
Balances with Government Authorities-

GST/Central Excise

C8T

Incame tax

FBT Refund

TOTAL

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
OTHERS NON -CURRENT ASSETS
Security deposits

TOTAL
CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTORIES
Raw Material
Stores and Spare Parts
Chemicals
Packing Material
Fuels
Finished Goods
Stock in Process
Serap

TOTAL
CURRENT ASSETS
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Goods

Less Than 6 Month
6 Month -1 Years
1-2 Years
2-3 Years
Mare Than 3 Years
TOTAL A

Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Goods

Less Than 6 Month
& Month-1 Years
1-2 Years
2-3 Years
More Than 3 Years
TOTAL B
TOTAL (A+B+C+D)

0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
: 1.21
: 121
6733 6308
3 258
467 19,45
022 0.22
1222 §7.34
7582 75.82
75.82 75,82
249 80 21232
161,30 219.00
145 169
1 83 171
18.78 19.50
11871 6212
0.60 060
316 824
555,64 52527
2429.02 287560
121.30 117.06
3068 2378
966 178 03
128.11 -
2,718.78 3,194.47
29 49 20.49
29.49 29,49
2,748.27 3,223,96




NOTE-9

(a)

NOTE - 10

NOTE - 11

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand

BANK BALANCES

Balance with Banks

(i} In Current Accounts

(i) Deposits with original maturity of three months
or less

TOTAL

FINANCIAL ASSETS (OTHERS)
Interest accured on FDR
Others Current Assets

OTHERS CURENT ASSETS
Bank Deposits Having Maturity more than 3

Months but less than |2 months
TOTAL

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

NOTE - 12
(A)

3500000

3290000

3250000

NOTE - 13
A

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid-up
share capital and par value share
Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each

(Prev. Year 3500000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each)
Issued Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

[Prev.Year 3290000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each )

Subseribed and Fully Paid-up Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each
(Prev. Year 3290000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
Less : Calls in arrears

Subscribed but not Fully Paid-up Share Capital
TOTAL

OTHER EQUITY

General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add = Trf. from surplus in Statement of Profit &
Loss

Less - Set Off as per Scheme of Arrangement
Cloging Balance

Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance
Add : Premium on shares issued during the penod

Closing Balance

Surplus (Profit and Loss Account)
Opening Balance

Add : Profit / (Loss) for the period

Add : Previous year adjustment

Income Tax Refund for the A.Y, 2011-12

Less . Amalgamation Reserve
Less | Previous year adjustments
Interest on Income Tax F.Y. 2020-21

Closing Balance
TOTAL (A+B+C)

4.26 4.49

- 7.13
39.11 30.85
43.37 51.46
- 046
1.56 1 86
1.96 2.31
1.50 2.00
1.50 2.00
350.00 350,00
329.00 329.00
329.00 329.00
329.00 329.00
400,00 400.60
400.00 400,00
2n.22 209,04
165.71 6174
2 0.55
436.94 271.33
- o1t
436.94 271.22
836.94 671.22




NOTE - I4 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities (Secured borrowings)
Term loans from banks

State Bank of India T/LA/e No - 0380124576535 - 10.15
State Bank of India T/L. AJe No-03854917375 62.50 90,08
State Bank of India T/L. A/e No.-39363567706 iod 4750
State Bank of India T/L. A/c No.-4112437949] 112,47 -
TOTAL({A) 178.91 148,63
Unsecured borrowings
Loans and advances from related parties 42.50 62.50
Loans and advances from body Corporate
(from other parties) 218.20 1,089.59
TOTAL(B) 960.70 1,152.09
TOTAL{A+B) 1,139.61 1,300.71
NOTE - 15 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities (Secured borrowings)
A Loans payable on demand
Trom State Bank of India. Jansath Road.
Muzaffarnacar
C.C. Hypothecation Linut - Afc No.038012435755 660.71 495.75
A 660,71 495,75
Unsecured borrowings
B Current muturities of long term debt
State Bank of India T/L NewAde No - 038012457655 11.88 20,00
State Bank of India T/L A/c No-03854917375 28,50 28.50
State Bank of India T/L. Afe No.-39363567706 43.33 43.33
State Bank of India T/L Afe No-41124379491 29.00
Tatal 1121 91.83
B = .
TOTAL (A+B) 773.42 587.58
CURRENT LIABILITIES
NOTE - 16 TRADE PAYABLES
(1) Totul outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
Less Than | years 1,340.04 1,744.39
1-2 Years - 112
2-3 Years = =
More Than 3 Years - Q.13
TOTAL A 1,340.04 1,745.63
]
Total eutstanding ducs of micra enterprises and small enterprises
Less Than | years 66,55 1393
1-2 Years -
2-3 Years =
More Than 3 Years -
TOTAL B 66.55 13.93
TOTAL A+B+C+D 1,406.59 1,759.56
NOTE- 17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables
Salary & Wages Payable 1143 12.88
Stalutory remittances 64.88 102.37
Advanees from customers 518 573
Others 93.92 180,74
TOTAL 175.40 301.71
NOTE - 18 CURRENT PROVISION
Frovision for Bonus 5.82 319
TOTAL 5.82 3.19




PARTICULARS

As at 31.03.2023

As nt 31.03.2022

NOTE- 19

NOTE-20

NOTE - 21

NOTE-22

NOTE - 23

NOTE - 24

NOTE - 25

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of products
Sales of Services
Other operating revenues
TOTAL

OTHER INCOME

Interest Received

Insurance Claim Received

Mise, Income

Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss & Profit
TOTAL

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Raw Material Consumed
Chemical Consumed
Packing Material Consumed
Stores and Spare Parts Consumed
Power & Fuel Expenses

TOTAL

Furchases of Stock-in-Trade
Kraft Paper (Sales Return)
Waste Paper Sales

TOTAL

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Opening Stock:

Finished Goods

Stock in Process

Scrap

Closing Stock:
Finished Goods
Stock n Process
Scrap

Net (increase) [ decrease

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries & wages

Direclor's Remuneration

Provident Fund Contribution

Bonus

ES.IC
Staff Welfare Expenses

Gratuity Alc

TOTAL

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on :

Term Loans

Bank Borrowings & Others
TOTAL

NOTE-26 OTHER EXPENSES

Repairs to Plant & Machineres
Insurance Charges

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Printing & Stationery

Postage & Revenue Stamps
Telephone Expenses

Bank Charges

Sundry Written off

Legal Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance

Filing Fees

Listing Fees

Auditors Remuneration
Professional Charges

Misc Expenses

ET.P. Running Expenses
Share transfer expenses
Petrol/Diesel Expenses

Freight on Wastage

GST Interest

GST Expenses

Commercial Tax Expenses
Environment Expenses

C S.R. Expenses

Tds Interest A Y, 2022-23
Difference in Depreciation of Previous Year
Interest on Custom Duty

P.F. Expenses & ESIC Expenses
Interest of TCS

Exchange Gain/loss

13,095.65 12,554 18
13,095.65 12,554.18
443 2.83
2.45 2,85
0.50
- 0.29
7.37 5.98
10,51033 10,143.28
121.79 93.46
100.47 95.26
281.29 231.23
1,299.19 1,130.35
12,313.08 11,699.58
- 1822
- 190,54
* 208.76
62.12 6195
0.60 060
824 3.50
70.95 66.05
11871 6212
0.60 060
316 824
122.47 70.96
(51.51) (4.91)
156.60 11877
108.00 108.00
10.64 7.1
582 319
230 132
0,14 -
3.14 308
286.65 241.48
24.66 2346
126,30 121.19
150.96 144,65
477 1595
529 581
2975 66 55
228 1.70
0.70 076
247 1.68
10.95 615
0.08 0.05
417 29
2,59 1.87
032 0.06
0.55 0353
163 1.25
7.23 613
3.29 1.90
0.02 0.05
037 062
372 317
222 2.19
- 0.09
156 0.55
- 0.02
608 14,09
010 -
& 0.00
2 022
002 -
0.03 -
0,00 s
4.04 5
124.22 134.33




NOTE - 27 Additional Information to the financial statements

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business, notless than the amount, al which they are slated.

Previous years's figures have been re-grouped or re-arranged, wherever necessary.

The company has claimed eligible input credit for GST paid on goods Purchased/services availed.

Income Tax :
As per Indian Accounting Standard - 12, "Income Taxes", issued by The Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India, the net defarred fax liability of the company amounted 1o R5.119.37/~ upto 31.3.2023,
which has been charged against P. & L. Afc. The major componants of defermed tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as at 31.3,2023 ara as under

[PARTICULARS | AS AT 31.3.2023 |
(a) Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of account 119.37 102.63
and WDV for tax purposes
(b} Unpaid statutory liabilities in respect of expenses of the nature referred to under 0.00 0.c0
seciion 43-B
() Unabsorbed depreciation NIL
TOTAL RS. 0.00 119.37 0.00 102.53
Net Deferred Tax Liability 118.37 102:53

During F.¥. 2022-23, the company had valued inventories of raw material at weighted average cost as permissible under the Indian Accounting Standard -2 {Ind AS-2) "Valuation of

Inventeries”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Company has also excluded recoverable taxes and duties incurred from valuation of inventories, as required by

Ind AS-2. Accordingly, the total cost of finished goods as at 31.03.2022 and 31.3.2023 has been worked out as under -

WEIGHT |MANUFACTURING COST| AS AT 31.3.2023 WEIGHT MANUFACTURING AS AT
PRODUCTS COST
31.3.2022
{a) Kraft Paper 305.000 0.29 8a.92 151,450 03 45.40
(2} Kraft Paper (Premium) 75.602 0.32 24.22 38.550 031 11.93
113.14 §8.33
(c) Reel Core (Captive) 23000 0.243 5.57 16.000 024 380
{d) Kraft Paper for Reel Core (Caplive) 0.000 0.000 0.60 0.000 0.00 0.00
118.71 6213
Self Assessment Tax Payable by the company has been warked out as under ;-
[ PARTICULARS AY.2023-24 PARTICULARS ALY, 2022—23%
Current Tex for the ALY, 2022-23 41.41 Cumrent Tax for the AY. 2021-22 1373
Less - Advance Tax Paid 31.00 Less- Advance Tax Pald 12.00
105 11.16 TDS T.08
TCS 1.18 TCS 4,36
43,34 2342
Income Tax Refund due 1.94 !Ieuume Tax Refund Due 9.69

The company has na liligation with any third party. Except court case is running with Mfs Bharat Traders, New Delhi,M/s Trikalp Laminates Pvt. Lid, Rohtak & one case in labour court, saharanpur.

Seament reporting .

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing Kraft Paper This is the only segment, in which the company is operating. Hence there Is no need of segment reporting, as reguired by Ind AS-108,

1ssued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India.

AS AT 31.3.2023

Net gain or loss on foreign currency transaction and translation (other than considered as MIL
finance cost)

Auditors Remuneration :
(a) As Auditor 1.10
As Advisor, or in any other capaciy, in respect of -

(b}
{i} Tax Audit Repon 028
(i) Company law mattars; NIL
(iiiy Management Services NIL
(v} Re-imbursement of expanses NIL
(e In any ather manner NIL
1.38

Items of exceplional and extra-ordinary nature NIL

N

‘})'?r' tar

i

pd Pt

AS AT
31.3.2022

NIL

1.00

0.25
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

1.25

NIL



12,

15

Prior Period items
Frior period items include the following :
(A) To be added -
Income Tax Refund for the A Y. 2020-2|

) To be deducted -

{a)interest on Income Tax F.Y. 2020-2|

0.00
0.00

Our company is a manufacturing company, hence the information required under clause (a)

of para 5 (ii) are given below :-

{i] Raw Material Consumed
\Waste Faper consumed
Chemicals consumed
Packing materials consumed
Stores and Spare Parts Consumed
Power & Fusl Expenses

(i) Work in- Progress
Kraft paper (under process)
Opening Stock
Closing Stock

(ili} Opening and closing stock of goods produ
Kraft Paper
Opening Stock
Closing Stock
Reel Core {Captive)
Opening Stock
Clozing Stock
Kraft Paper Reel Core Capitve
COpening Stock
Closing Stock

Information about dividendflosses of subsidiary companies -
{a) Dividends from subsidiaries companies
(b} Provisions for [osses of subsidiary companies

Value of imports, calculated on C.I.F. basis in respect of -
(a) Raw Materials

(b) Components & spare parts

() Capital Goods

Expanditure in forsign currency on account of royality, know-how, professional and

consultation fees, interest and ather matters.

10510.33
12179
10047
281.29

1289.18

0.60
060

5833
113.14

380
5.57

0.00
0.00

NA.
N.A.

300.04
NIL
NIL

300.04

MIL

0.55

0.55

0.11
0.11

10143.28
93.46
95.26

23723
1130.356

&0
0.60

58,35
58.33

360
3.80

.00
0.00

N.A
HA.

367.67
NIL
NiL

367.67

NIL

Totzl value of all imported raw materials, spare parts and components consumed during the financial year and the total value of all Indigenous raw matenals, spare pans and components similarly consumed

and the percentage of each to the tetal consumption

AS AT 31.3.2023

AS AT 31.3.2022

o
i
DESCRIPTION OF GOODS Consumption %  Consumption
(2) Waste Paper
Imported 2,09 21964 4.35 440.99
Indiganous 97.41 10290 68 9565 5702.29
100.(2 12_510.33 100.00 1014‘3£
(&) Chemicals
Imported NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indigenous 100.00 121.79 100.00 93.46
100.00 131 i) 100.00 93.46
(c) Packing material consumed
Irmporied NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indigenous 100.00 100.47 100.00 ©5.26
100.00 100.47 100.00 05.26
{d} Stores & spares
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
indigenous 100.00 281.29 100.00 237.23
100.00 281.29 1@_2.00 237.23
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20.

AS AT 31.3.2023

NIL

Tatal amount remitted during the year in forelgn currencles on account of dividends with a specific mention
of the total number of non- resident sharaholders, the total number of shares held by them on which lhe

dividends were due and the year to which the dividends related

Earnings in Foreign Exchange on account of -

(i) export of goods calculated on F.O.B. Basis
(i) royally, know-how, professional and consullation fees
(iil}) interest and dividends

{iv} Cther income

Exp incurred on certain exp are as under :-

(a) Rent

(B) Rates & Taxes (excluding taxes on income)

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILIT N ASSET:

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

AS AT 31.3.2023
NIL
MIL

AS AT
31.3.2022

NIL

NIL
NIl
NIL
NIL

AS AT 31.3.2022
MIL
NIL

Pravision invelving substantaidegree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is & present obligation as a result of past events and [t is probable that thare will be an outflow of

resources Cantingent liabililies are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized not disclosed in the financial statement.

Contingent lisbilites not provided for in respect of:

S.No. PARTICUARS CURRENT YEAR AS AT 31.03.2023 PREVIOUS YEAR AS AT 31.03.2022
T I I I I
A Bank Guaraniee Outstanding NIL NIL
Letter of Credit Amount due against
B goods imported under LC Amount in Indian Currency on the basic of rates of US USD. 157620.98 LISD. 184440.61
RPN fREReo Rs.1,20,63,293 Rs.1,40,01,562

Re-statement of Foreign of Exchange liabilities as on 31.03.2023

Liabilities as to foreign Creditors for supplies are re - calculated on the basic of current rates of foreign exchange :

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 31.03.2022
Amount due against goods imported LC | USD. 157620.98 USD. 184448.91
amount In Indian Currency on the basic of rates of US Dollars at the time of purchases Rs.1,28,48,967 .76 Rs.1.40.30,722
Amount In Indian Gurency on the basic of rales of US Dollars as on 31,03.2023; 1 USD = Rs. 82.18 (in -
Previous Year : 1 USD = Rs, 75.91) 35.1.29.53,293.00 Rs.1.:40.01,59:
Profit due to difference in Forelgn Exchange Rates [4.325.24) 29131.0C
Earnings per share
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAF

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31.3.2023

AS AT 31.3.2027

(a} Frofit after Tax 165671 B1.7¢
(b} No. of ardinary shares 32 xR
(e} Nominal value per equity share 10.00 10,00
{d) Eamings per share 5.04 /‘7 1.8%

(AMIT MITTAL)

WHOLE TIME DIRECTCR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
TN-00754471 -
e l-k..ﬁ!.:?,

(PARUL MITTAL)

DIRECTOR

DIN-01357063

DATE 126052023
PLACE : Muzaffaroagar

UDIN : J.BD-”':'oQB("UGPLéQ”

|

(NEERAJ JAIN) 2
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

s

(SHILPIA
COMPANY SECRETARY

\
Muzaffarnagar T;

dﬂw B

(HIMANSHU GUPTA
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOF
DIN-080676%

As per our separate report of even date.
For Sanjay Kumar Agarwal and Associntes

MAR AGARWAL
PARTNEL
Membership No : 17190




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

[Prepared pursuant to Listing Agreement|

T . 2022-2023 2021-22
5 NO. EAREEHEARS AMOUNT(Rs.) AMOUNT(Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items 22397 88.00
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 55.66 48.26
Finance Charges 150.96 206.62 144.65 192.91
Adjustment for:
Other Income (7.37) (5.98)
Difference in Depreciation of Previous Year - (7.37) 0.22 (5.76)
Adjustment For Previous Year:
Previous vear adjustments - - 0.44 0.44
Cash Flow From Extraordinary items - -
423.21 27559
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for:
Trade receivables 475.69 (240.80)
Loans & Advances 16.32 (7.08)
Inventories (30.36) 60.77
(ther financial assets 0.35 (1.89)
Other current assets - 2
Deferred tax liability 16.85 12.53
Trade Payable (352.97) 276.71
Other current liabilities (126.31) 112,95
Long-lerm provisions 20.88 (39.44)
Short-term provisions 2.63 23.09 (0.11) 173.64
Cash generated from operations 446.29 449.23
Taxes Paid 4141 13.73
Cash [low from operating activities 404 .88 435.50
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Other Income 7.37 5.98
Fixed Deposit (Maturity Morw than 3 41.85 41.20
months less than 12 months
Fixed Deposit (Maturity Morw than 3 (40.61) (41.85)
months less than 12 months
Purchase of Assets (including Capital Work (256.91) (25.46)
In progress) - =
Net Cash used in Investing activities (248.29) (20.13)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowings/(Repayment) of Loans 3.86 (253.33)
Finance Charges (150.96) (144.65)
Deferred tax liabilities (16.85) (163.95) (12.53) (410.51)
g (7.36) 4.86
Opening Bal. of Cash and Cash equivalents 11.62 6.76
Closing Bal. of Cash and Cash equivalents 4,26 (7.36) 11.61 4.86
(0.00) W 0.00
()
Y L fo
(AMIT MITTAL) (NEERAJ JAIN) (HIMANSHU GUPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN-00754471 DIN-00389539 DIN-08067691
B C {,Q'
o b«t.J} W
(PARUL MITTAL) (SHILPI RWAL) As per our separate report of even date.
DIRECTOR COMPANY SECRETARY _For: an.ayhkumar Agarwal and Associates
DIN-01357063 '\._ '/__.._h CH?Q 'lERI:.D ACLONNTANTS
DATE :26.05.2023 arm 5 @AN}J\"Y UMAR AGARWAL)
PLACE : Muzaffarnagar PARTNER

UDIN :;\3071903_331\10-,[’!.68”

I’/'ﬂem bership No : 071902



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2023

A, Equity Share Capital

(In Rupees)

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in Equity Share Capital
during the year

Balance as at 31st March 2023

329.00

329.00

B. Other Equity

Reserves & Surplus Revaluation Total
Surplus
General Securities Retained
Reserves Premium Earnings
Reserves

Balance as at st April, 2022 0.00 400.00 271.22 671.22
Changes in accounting policy or prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
period errors
Restated balance as at st April, 2022 0.00 400.00 271.22 0.00 671.22
Total Comprehensive Income for the 0.00 0.00 165.71 0.00 165.71
year
Amalgamation Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Previous year adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer to Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 0.00 400.00 436.94 0.00 836.94

(AMIT MITTAL)

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DIN-060T5Y4y7)

e _‘R
Q\o__,_L Mt
(PARUL MITTAL)
DIRECTOR

Din-0135706%

:26.05.2023
: Muzaffarnagar

DATE
PLACE
UDIN

Ny

e

(NEERAJ JAIN) (HIMANSHU GUPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
D -00389539 D3 -0Beg 769/
S
(SHILPI AMRJM} As per our separate report of even date.
COMPANY SECRETARY For Sanjay Kumar Agarwal and Associates

: 230719 0286V6PLLg))

: \( irm

——CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MAR AGARWAL)
PARTNER



PARILJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

SUPPLEMENTARY LISTS - 31.03.2023

I PARTICULARS | 31,03.2023] 31.03.2022]
Bank Balances other than (ii) above [Refer Note No. 9
Bank Deposits Having Maturity more than 3 Months
Fixed Deposits with 8Bl , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 00000040504863615] 7.60
Fixed Deposits with 5Bl , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 00000040584280630] 16.25
Fixed Deposits with SBI , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 00000040663 143049] 16.00
Fixed Deposits with SBI . Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 00000041373602788] 21.00
Fixed Deposits with SBI, Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 0000004 1348020787] 9.55
Fixed Deposits with SBI , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 0000004 1422981] 8.36
OTHERS CURENT ASSETS above [Refer Note No. 11
Fixed Deposits with SBI , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No, 0000003967 1004730] 1.50 1.50
Fixed Deposits with 5BI , Jansath Road , Mzn [FDR No. 00000039971411316] - 0.50
40.61 41.85
Trade Recivable) |Refer Note No. 4]
Advance to Suppliers Other
0-1 Years - 1.21
1-2 Years - -
2-3 Years £ g
Maore Than 3 Years &
- 1.21
{Balances with Government Authorities)
SECURITY DEPOSITS
Electric Security (UP Power Corporation Lid.) 75.81 75.81
Commereial Tax Security 0.01 0.01
75.82 75.82
GST & EXCISE DUTY
(a) Central Excise Duty :-
Central Excise under protect 5.88 5.00
(b) Goods & Services Tax (Inward) :-
IGST Under Protest 60.00 60.00
CGST Under Protest 0.73 -
SGST Under Protest 0.73 -
CGST INPUT - 0.02
SGST INPUT - 0.02
IGST INPUT - 0.04
67.33 65.08
Central Sales Tax (Under Protest) :
CS8T under protest (2013-14) - 2.58
- 2,58
Income tax
Income Tax Refund (A. Y. 2005-06) 0.60 0.60
Income Tax Refund (A Y. 2007-08) 1.77 1.77
Income Tax Refund (A.Y. 2020-21) 0.36 388
Income Tax Refund (A.Y. 2021-22) - 3:51
Income Tax Refund (A.Y. 2022-23) - 969
Income Tax Refund (A.Y. 2023-24) 1.94 -
4.67 19.46
FBT Refund
FBT Refund Claimed (A.Y. 2007-08) 0.22 0.22
0.22 0.22
Other Current Assets [Refer Note No. 10]
Marine Insurance 1.50 0.76
Prepaid Insurance 0.46 0.59
Prepaid AMC - 0,50
1.96 1.86




t UNSECURED BORROWINGS | Refer Note No.14]
: From Directors
| Shri Amrish Kumar

Shri Himanshu Gupta
| Shri Neeraj Jain
|

From Body Corporate.
Lenient Consultants Pvi Ltd, New Delhi
1. Tannery Pvt Ltd, Muzaffarnagar
J New Delhi Buildcon Pyt Ltd, Delhi
' Quetzal Exim Pvt Lid, Delhi
| Saurabh Paper Trading Pvt Ltd, Delhi
| Shakumbhari Steel Pvi Ltd, Muzaffarnagar
| Armav Fabricators Private Limited, Muzaffarnagar
Alachlor Trading & Marketing Pvt. Ltd., Delhi
Mover Realtech Private Limited, Delhi
Darvin Construction Private Limited, Delhi
AKNM Suppliers Private Limited
Wellbeing Enterprises Pvt Lid
Vanshuli Properties Construction P, Ltd, Khatauli
| VSGR Properties Private Limited, Khatauli

OTHER LIABILITIES [Refer Note No. 17]
I () Statutory Remittances
TDS Payable
TCS 0.10%
ESI Payable
EPF Payable
| GST Payable

(h) Others
Auditor's Remuneration Payable
Electric Expenses Payable
Provision for Gratuity

Chegues issued but not presented for payment
In C.C. Afc No. 03B012435755

In OD AJc No. 39975287189
(Stale Bank of India. SME Branch. Muzaffarnagar)

(c) Advance From Customers

TOTAL
GROUPING OF PROFIT AND i.OSS ACCOUNT
SALES [Refer Note No.19]
(a) Inter State Sales (Kraft Paper)
Less : Sales Return

{(b) Intra State Sales (Kraft Paper)

© Export Sales

(d) Intra State Sales (WASTE PAPER)
{e) Inter State Sales (Scrap)

(I} Intra State Sales (Scrap)

REYENUE FROM OPERATIONS

12.50 12.50
25.00 25.00
5.00 25.00
A 42.50 62.50
- 103.59
157.31 150.13
107.32 102.87
2891 2765
452 4.52
1.63 1.63
246 246
71.29 67.24
195.38 254.05
4544 47.36
120.76 128.59
150.78 158.10
24.11 3331
428 8.07
B 918.20 1,089.59
A+B 960.70 1,152.09
10.87 11,92
0.01 0.01
0.23 0.27
1.57 1.91
5221 88.26
A 64.88 102.37
1.38 1.2
55.33 45.2
25.62 253
11.59 106.10
- 2.81
B 93.92 180.74
G 518 573
A+B+C 163.98 288.83
Amount Amount
9.976.18 9.888.94
437 7.12
9,971.81 9,881.82
2,317.59 2,146.51
799.76 33531
- 190.54
1.14 -
5.35 =
A+B+C 13095.65 12554.18

e
)af]",c__
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Other Income [Refer Note No.20|
Interest on FDR
Interest Received for Income Tax Refund 2009-10
Insurance Claim
Interest Received on Electric Security
Interest on Income tax Refund A.Y. 2022-23
Interest on Income tax Refund A Y. 2021-22
Mise. Income
Gxchange Gain/Loss & Profit

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED |Refer Note No.21|
RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED :

Opening Stock
Add Net Purchases
Purchases of Waste Papper (for Consumption)

Total

Less : Closing Stock
Consumption

CHEMICAL CONSUMED:
Opening Stock
Add : Purchase

Less : Closing Stock !
Consumption

PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED:
Opening Stock
Add : Purchase

Less : Closing Stock :
Consumption

STORES & SPARES CONSUMED

Opening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock
Consumption

POWER & FUEL EXPENSES :
i Power Charges
2 Fuel:
Opening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock
Consumption

TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS

DECREASE/ACCRETION IN STOCK [Refer Note No. 23]
in ck :
(a) Finished Goods
(b) Goods-in-process
(c} Scrap

LESS:

Closing stock :

{a) Finished Goods
(b} Goods-in-process
(c) Scrap

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES A-B

s

=

0.94 1.51
0.00 0.08
243 2.85
2.60 1.25
0.49 -
0.40 -
0.50 -
- 0.29
7.37 5.98
21232 223.28
10,547.81 10,132.32
10,760.13 10,355.60
10.760.13 10,355.60
249.80 21232
10,510.33 10,143.28
1.69 1.10
121.55 94.05
123.24 95.15
1.45 1.69
121.79 93.46
1.71 0.99
100.59 95.97
102.30 96.97
1.83 1.71
100.47 95.26
219.00 291.40
223.59 164.83
442.59 456.23
161.30 219.00
281.29 237.23
775.24 740.63
19.59 321
523.15 406.10
54274 4009.31
18.78 19.59
523.95 389.72
12,313.08 11,699.58
62.12 61.95
0.60 0.60
8.24 3.50
70.96 66.05
118.71 62.12
0.60 0.60
316 §.24
122.47 70.96
(51.51) (4.91)

I
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SALARIES, WAGES, BONUS AND ALLOWANCES [Refer Note No. 25|
Salaries & wages
Director's Remuneration
Provident Fund Contribution
Bonus
E.S.IC,
Staff Welfare Expenses
Gratuity

TOTAL

INTEREST PAID & Other Finance / Bank Charges [Refer Note No. 26]

To Banks and Financial Institutions :
Interest on Term Loan from SBI (A/c No.0038012457655 )
Interest an Term Loan from SBI (A/c No. 0038549717375)
Interest on Term Loan from SBI (Afe No. 0039363567706)
Interest on Term Loan from SBI WCTL
[nterest on Term Loan from SBI (A/c No -41124379491)

Bank Borrowings & Others
Interest on C.C. Hyp. Limit from SBI
Interest on Unsecured Loan

Interest on Deposit from Directors
Interest en Deposit from Companies

TOTAL

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES [Refer Note No. 27]
Discount allowed lo customers
Freight Qutward

156.60 118.77
108.00 108.00
10,64 7.11
5.82 3.19
2.30 132
0.14 -
3.14 3.08
286.65 241.48
1.73 2.93
8.96 10.26
573 8.42
- 1.86
8.24 0.00
24.66 23.46
52,78 47 .41
4.33 4.83
69,21 68.895
126.30 121.19
150.96 144.65
0.06 565
29,69 60.90
29.75 66.55




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR

SUNDRY CREDITORS AS AT 31.03.2023

S.NO. PARTICULARS GSTNO./PANNo. | LesSThant 1, vears [2-3 vears|More than| L
Year 3 years

1 |K.D. Trading Company, Muzaffarnagar 09AAFFK8520Q1ZP 264763.40 264763

2 |Punjab Paper Chemicals Works, Yamunanaga 06AYKPD4864B1ZN 110755.00 110755

3 |Rama Shyama Traders, Muzaffarnagar 09ASQPKB780R1ZC 1620250.00 1620250,

4 | Tasmiya Trading Co, , Muzaffarnagar 09ANSPK7043E1ZP 1589135.57 1589135,

S |Bansal Indian Oil, Muzaffarnagar 09ABGPB1556K1Z0 27872.10 27872.

6 |Dinesh Mohan Advocale, Muzaffarnaagr ACMPMA513C 31500.00 31500.

7 |Gupta Services, Muzaffarnagar 09AFHPGS5633D1ZN 7824.00 7824.

8 |Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Delhi 07AAACI4998N1ZU 8685.74 8685.

9 |Ranfan Fuels.,Muzaffarnagar 09ACNPM2774L12ZW 143680.00 143680.
10 |Vikas Veerma & Associates, Delhi 07AAOFV2342L1ZR 32400.00 32400.
11 |Bansal Traders , Muzaffarnagar 09ABGPB1565J1ZP 432546.00 432546.
12 |Shiv Charan Das Virendra Kumar, Muzaffarnag|09ADWPS6353F1ZT 158504.00 158504,
13 |Anil Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 09AAWFAS883D1ZR 316623.80 316623,
14 |A.V. Steels,Muzaffarnagar 09ACQPG6388M1ZN §99783.00 99783.
15 |Industrial Sales Comporation, Muzaffarnagar 09AACFIO809F1ZP 55551.00 55551,
16 |Jain Enterprises, Kofkata 19AFZPP5430K1ZL 328561,56 328561..
17 |Kay Dee Engineers, Muzaffarnagar 09BLLPG3244B1ZE 28182.00 29192,
18 |Maheshwari Tractors & Automobiles, Muzaffarn|09ACDPM7915M1Z3 159477.00 159477
19 |New Dorr Oliver Roller industries ,Muzaffarnagd 09AAGFN8773P1Z8 171973.00 1718734
20 |Pawan Hardware Store, Muzaffarnagar 09AABFP8158R1ZC 109269.00 109269.(
21 |Prakash Mill Stores Company, Muzaffarnagar |09AABFP8385Q1Z9 140943.00 140943 (
22 |Rama Agencies, Muzaffarnagar 09AGEPS5894G1ZR 28768.00 28768.(
23 |Universal Agencies, Muzaffarnagar 09AARPGO93520Q120 93210.00 93210.(
24 | Voith Paper Fabrics India Ltd., Faridabad 06AABCP0441Q1ZC 1099069.76 10998069.%
25 |Yash Enterprises, Delhi 07BBKPM6125N1Z7 27493.00 27493.(
26 |Vishal Cariage Corporation, Muzaffarnagar  |BCUPJ5424J 696143.00 686143.(
27 |Chandra Papers, Deihi 07AIDPC5255E1Z0 281872.83 281872.¢
28 |D.S.D. Papers.,Muzaffarnagar 09ADHPCO0484E1ZU 19948933.79 19948933.7
29 |Om Shree Krishan Enterprsies, Delhi 07AAFHD4699K1ZS 19153852.59 19153852 ¢
30 |R.K Enterprises , Delhi 07BCGPC5436B1Z4 14465341.00 14465341.(
31 |K.C. Enterprises, Delhi O07AFWPC1354G1ZG 285297.43 285297 «
32 |Shakti Traders , Muzaffarnagar 09AAXFP1294L1ZB 1283912.20 12839122
33 |Aviana Enterprises.,Muzaffarnagar 09BPNPA9372J1ZC 4599659.00 4599659.C

34 |Narayan Solutions, Muzaffarnagar 09GIVPS2462B1ZR 5128545.82 5128545.¢
35 |Shyam Baba Enterprises, Delhi 07BFJPS1263Q3ZP 5185269.00 5185269.C
36 |Sunrise Papers, Delhi 07AERFS0539M1ZE 11840962.25 11840962.2
37 |Bihari Ji Sales.,Muzaffarnagar 09BBUPS6070A1ZA 9046460.42 9046460 .4
38 |Shree Jee Sales, Muzaffaragar 09AHPPK8533L1ZL 6639067.12 6639067.1
39 |Bindals Merchandise , Muzaffarnagar 09AADCB0282B1Z6 15265854.90 15265854.9
40 |Shree Balaji Traders , Muzaifarnagar 09ADKFS8394L1Z0 141987.00 141887.0
41 |Melosch Export S.R.L. Import 3092161.00 3092161.0
42 |Vipa Lausanne SA, Lausanne Import e 9861132.00 9861132.0
TOTAL IN RS. ~Z A5\ 134004281.28 0.00 0.00 0.00| 134004281.2

S\
TOTAL IN LAC <\ e\ 1340.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 1340.0

i //J;,\
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REGISTERED AS MSME :-

$.NO. PARTICULARS GSTNO./PAN No. | Less Than 1 Year | 1-2 Years |2.3 Years M:::'::“ Total REGD.AS | REGISTRATION
1 |Bajrang Alum Pyt Ltd,, Muzaffarnogar O9AACCB4393E1ZP 176971.00 176971.00 MICRO URSBACDO3264
2 |Eco Chemcal, Muzaffranagar 09ABIPG5019M1ZE 6142527 6142527 MICRD UP5BOD06E99
3 |Ezo Chem Organics (india ) Pvt Ltd. Meerut  |Q9AADCE 1420G123 200600.00 200600.00 SMALL UP-568-0025220
4 |Goel Dyechem Put, L1td, Muzaffarnagor 0SAADCG1981C1ZR 44840.00 44840.00 MICRO UPS8A0003264
5 |lons Fiftech Pyt Lid., Dethi 07AAACI2076H1ZQ 42303.00 42303.00 MICRO DLO2AD021836
6 |N.X Organics, Haldwani 05AGLPD5278L1Z2 469935.00 469935.00 MICRO UK-07-0008827
7 |R.5 Chemicals, Muzaffarnagar 0SAAIFR0O823Q12ZP 68481.00 68481.00 MICRO UP-58-0000272
8 |Vaishnav Colour Creations, Muzaffarnagar  |09ACT PG3966C1ZE 85920936 8559209.36 SMALL UP-58-0002727
S  |Surgj Plastic Company, Haridwar O5DHKPKOOSSR2ZR 34247.00 34247.00 MICRO UKO6AODD3805
10 |Agarwal Polymers, Muzaffornagor 0SCKDPA7567F123 33134.40 33134.40 MICRO UP580009473
11 |Ganpati Troders, Muzaffarnagar 09AUNPSBBE28P1ZC 44145.00 44145.00 MICRO UP-58-0006731
12 | Vaishnav Craii Convertors. Muzaffarmagar 09ACRPG3532C12R 170786.00 1707E6.00 MEDIUM UP-58-D003408
13 |Agarwal Mill Store , Muzaffamagar D9ANBPA4054A1ZR 234972.00 234972.00 SMALL UP-58-0008573
14 |Ajay Traders.,Muzaffamagar 09ABKFA1107H1ZQ 20691.00 20891.00 Micro UP-58-0014732
15 |Amar Engineenng Works , Muzaffarnagar 09CROPD2507G1ZYV 273290.00 273290.00 Micro UP-58A-D006181
16 |Anant E ises., Muzaffamagar 09AAPHA21140122 2893532.00 283532.00 MICRO UP-58-0017977
17 |AVS Importer, Muzaffarnagar 09ABJFAG444N1ZW 600000.00 600000.00 MICRO UP-58-0015783
18 |Central Agencies, Delhi O7AAAFC2110P120 23135.00 23135.00 MICRO DLO3A0D05173
18 (Corenet Engineers (P) Ltd, New Delhi OBAABCCS5436C175 873790.00 873790.00 SMALL DLO3BO002412
20 |Falcon Automation., Roorkee 05CIQPD7927P1Z1 47200.00 47200.00 MICRO UKDE0021631
21 |Jai Deva Ol Company, Delhi 07AILPG5662117W 67260.00 67260.00 SMALL DLOSD000S444
22 |Lazer Equipments, Haridwar O5AAFFL2069F1ZY 141128.00 141128.00 MICRO UK-06-0023241
23 |Modinagar Rolls Private Limited . Modinagar |09AABCMO137C1 Z1 25525.00 25525.00 SMALL UP-29-0013696
24 |Shalimar Wires Industries Limited. Hooghly ~ |19AAICS2281G176 335462.00 335462.00 MEDIUM WB-10..0000193
25 | Shivalik Engineering Works, Muzoffarnagar  |09AHCPT14421177 B667740.00 667740.00 MICRO UPS8A0008365
26 | Shit Ram Kiishan And Company, Muzaffamagd 09AELFS9297L1ZT 160406,00 160408.00 MICRO UP-58-00235086
27 |S.M. Sales Agencies, Muzaffamagar 09ABCPK11564128 33418.00 33418.00] MICRO UP-58-0006533
28 |Uttam Efectric Store, Muzaffarnagar DSAACFU9B67HIZH 22540.00 22940.00 SMALL UPS8F0005694
23 | Versha Pumps & Engineers, Muzaffarnagar 09CSIPK5695K12W 63949.00 63949.00 MICRC UPS8A0005448
30 |Wires & Fabriks (5.A.) Limited. Jaipur 0BAAACW2586L2ZT 468048.00 468048.00 MEDIUM RI17000020
31 |Versha Mochinery Works, Muzaffarnagar 0SAZDPS3506P12T 96524.00 96524.00 MICRO UP58A0002832

I_ TOTAL IN RS. 6655087.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 6655087.03

TOTALIN LAC 66.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.55
] GRAND TOTAL IN LAKH 1406.59] 000 o.00] 0.00] 1406.59 |

for PARLIAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




PARIAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR

DRY DEBTORS AS AT 31.03.2:

5. NO. PARTICULARS GST NO, LESSTHANG | 6MONTH-1 |, \veaps | 2.3veams |MORETHAN3[ o
MONTH YEAR YEARS

i Ideal Laminates Pvt. Ltd 0SAABCIZ415HIZU 15647328.24 15647328.24
2 |India Woodline Limited 0SAABCI3107N1ZO 10749636.00 1079636.00
3 India Woodline Ltd O0DAABCI3107N1ZI 1607844.00 1607844.00
4 |Gold Laminates (1) Ltd. OBAAACGS57440176 14676222.00 14676222.00
5 |Swadeshi Industries O6AECPIJ1326C1Z9 505120.00 505120.00
6  |Virgo Industries O2ZAAEFVI154A171 3556299.00 3556299.00
7 [Virgo Laminates Ltd DBAABCK4D43R224 1636512.00 1636512.00
8  |Gaurav Laminates Pvt. Ltd. 0SAACCGE908Q1ZY 16016146.00 16016146.00
9 |Gurucharan Mica (1) Pvt. Ltd. 09AACCGES750E1ZP 7734333.76 7734333.76
10 |Aica Laminates (1) Pvt. Ltd. 0SAAICAS93TC1ZV 1208037.30 1208037.30
11 |Amrit Laminates. OBABCFAT7947B120 1602547.00 1602547.00
12 |Artis Laminates. OBABLFAB316R1ZT 7228233.56 7228233.96
13 |Century Plyboard (I) Ltd. 19AABCC1682112) 9469314.00 9468314.00
14 |Dhananjaya Overseas Pvt. Ltd. 06AAFCDS678R1ZT 17830376.68 17830376.68
15 |Handa Plywood Pvt. Lid. D3AAACH3709G123 4998913.00 1955734.28 6954647.28
16 |Kridha Laminates Pvt Limited. 0SAAGCK9391K1ZR 79629594.00 7962994.00
17 MM, Laminates. 0BABNFMA4107C1ZH 14119506.68 14119506.68
18 |Parasnath Enterprises. 09AAXFP4B07B1ZZ 1112854.32 1112854.32
19 |Punjab Laminates Pvt. Lid. 02AAACP7BE9F2ZD 533602.00 533602.00
20 [Shirdi Panel industries Limited. 05AABC59402N1Z6 805560.56 805560.56
21  |Shiv Hari Plywood Private Limited 05AAACS2083A127 3981450.00 3981450.00
22 Shivmanngal Industries Pvt. Ltd. 27AAJCSZ100H1ZO 1279419.00 1279419.00
23 |Shri Dhaniram Laminates Pvt Ltd, 22AACCMB21BR1Z3 8330222.00 8330222.00
24 |Shubhangi Papers Pvt. Ltd. 24AACC50927R121 34381038.00 34381038.00
25 |Shyam Laminates Pvt. Ltd. Export 3369374.00 3369374.00
26 |Super Paper Tube Industries, O09AALPAS144)12G 5475.00 5475.00
27 |Trishia International 07AAEP]1130C1Z) 4188415.00 4188415.00
28  |Wood Stock Laminates Ltd. 02ZAAMCWSB31E22Q 437388.00| 2256955.60 2694343.60
28 |Lahari Laminates Pvt. Ltd. 22AAACL3I921G220 20022825.20 20022825.20
30 |Chopal Plywood. OBAAEFCO137C128 456067.00 456067.00
31 |Merino Industries Limited. DBAAACCI1BEC2ZO 5222898.00 5222898.00
32 |Merino Industries Ltd. 09AAACCI1BECIZL 6291123.00 6291123.00
33 |Safeart Industries Pvt. Ltd. 0BAAZCSS006L120 3859852.00 6246010.40 10105862.40
34 |5afe Decore Pvt Ltd. OBAAFCS0374R1ZR 5197008.00 5197008.00
35 [Saffron Decoratives Pvt. Ltd, OBAADCS4755L1ZW 3998232.00 3491282.92 7489514.92
36 |Pine Laminates Pvt. Ltd 0BAADCPT015/12C 14254771.00 14254771.00
37 |Bihari Ji Laminates, D9ACDPG3969K127 8312747.00 8312747.00
38 |Trikalp Laminates India Pyt Ltd . 0EAAGCTO873P1ZT 965669.00 4042334.00 5008003.00
TOTALIN RS. 242902447.14 12130415.60| 3067991.16 965669.00| 12811148.00( 271877670.90

TOTALIN LAKHS 2428.02 121.30 30.68 9.66 128.11 2718.78

UNDER COURT CASE :-

39 [Bharat Traders . 07ACUPIB162E179 2945359.00 2949359.00
TOTALIN RS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|  2949359.00 2949359.00

TOTAL IN LAKHS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.49 29.49

[ GRAND TOTAL IN LAKH 121.30] 30.68 9.66 157.61] 2748.27

I 2429.02 |

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

e

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS AS AT 31.03.2023

5. NO. PARTICULARS GST NO. LESSTHANE | 6MONTH-1 | ) veaps | 2.3veaps |MORETHAN3[
MONTH YEAR YEARS
1 Shri Ram Panels . 1] 0 0 Q 500000.00 500000.00
2 |Virgo Laminates Ltd.,Derabassi 03AABCK4D43R1ZF 18362.00 0 0 0 0.00 18362.00
TOTALIN RS. 18362.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500000.00 518362.00
TOTAL IN LAKHS 18362.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.18

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR

BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2023
[with State Bank of India, Jansath Road, Muzaffarnagar - Cash Credit A/c No. 038012435755)

PARTICULARS [ AMOUNT] AMOUNT
Bank Balance as per ledger (Cr.) Rs. 67229559.30
LESS:

Cheques issued but not presented for payment ;-

DATE CHE NO. NAMES OF PARTIES AMOUNT
12-Jan-23 933436 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 3960.00
16-Jan-23 933724 Subhash Transport Service, New Delhi 8550.00
28-Jan-23 958834 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 3960.00
30-Jan-23 958857 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
31-Jan-23 958867 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 3031.00
02-Feb-23 958924 Shivam Transport Company, Delhi 1900.00
03-Feb-23 958949 Vishal Transport Company, Alwar 1900.00
03-Feb-23 958973 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 1920.00
04-Feb-23 958984 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 1881.00
D8-Feb-23 958042 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 2716.00
10-Feb-23 958137 AR. Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 8910.00
11-Feb-23 959164 Shiv Transport Company, Sonipat 1850.00
16-Feb-23 959258 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
21-Feb-23 959495 A.R. Transport Co., Muzaffarnagar 2970.00
22-Feb-23 959515 Shiv Transport Company, Sonipat 2850.00
22-Feb-23 959518 Shiv Transport Company, Sonipat 2850.00
25-Feb-23 959563 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
25-Feb-23 959564 Amayra Transport Service, Sonipat 2746.00
27-Feb-23 959703 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
28-Feb-23 955720 Shiv Transport Company, Sonipat 2204.00
28-Feb-23 959724 Santosh Transport & Traders Co. New Delhi 1482.00
28-Feb-23 959752 Shiv Transport Company, Sonipat 2575.00
02-Mar-23 959750 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 6781.00
02-Mar-23 959792 Love Kush Trading Co., Delhi 3019.00
D4-Mar-23 959873 A.R. Transport Co.,Muzaffaragar 2326.00
06-Mar-23 959878 AR. Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 2970.00
07-Mar-23 959646 N.K QOrganics, Haldwani 226265.00
09-Mar-23 959948 AR, Transport Ca., Muzaffarnagar 2247.00
08-Mar-23 959962 A.R. Transport Co., Muzaffarnagar 2336.00
10-Mar-23 960082 Santosh Transport & Traders Co. New Delhi 2850.00
10-Mar-23 960101 Shakumbhar Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
10-Mar-23 960102 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 49500
10-Mar-23 960104 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
14-Mar-23 960164 Keshav Transport Company, Mzn 1980.00
17-Mar-23 965788 Pintu Kumar.,Delhi 4702.00
17-Mar-23 965808 Keshav Transport Company, Mzn 4850.00
17-Mar-23 965810 Keshav Transport Company, Mzn 1980.00
18-Mar-23 965819 Shree Yadav Traders, Sonepat 4950.00
20-Mar-23 955868 Pintu Kumar.,Delhi 6930.00
22-Mar-23 985885 Mandeep Transport Company, Delhi 7425.00
22-Mar-23 965911 Yadav Waste Services, Delhi 7425.00
23-Mar-23 965933 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffamagar 495.00

23-Mar-23 965934 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00

23-Mar-23 865935 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarmagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965936 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 485.00
23-Mar-23 965937 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffamagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965938 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965939 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965940 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965941 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965942 Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
23-Mar-23 965944 Chander Vanshi Road Lines, Delhi 6296.00
23-Mar-23 985945 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7920.00
23-Mar-23 985946 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
23-Mar-23 965947 VK. Enterprises, New Delhi 7425.00
23-Mar-23 965948 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
23-Mar-23 955949 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
23-Mar-23 985850 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
23-Mar-23 965951 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00

23-Mar-23 965952 V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00



24-Mar-23
24-Mar-23
24-Mar-23
24-Mar-23
24-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
26-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
25-Mar-23
27-Mar-23
27-Mar-23
27-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
29-Mar-23
29-Mar-23
29-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
28-Mar-23
29-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
30-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
07-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23
31-Mar-23

865967
265981

965987
965988
965989
966282
966283
866285
966286
966287
966288
866280
0966291
966282
965881

965992
965996
966006
966007
986033
866038
966040
966048
S$86050
866051

966053
966056
966057
966058
966059
988080
966065
66066
966067
966062
966070
966071

866075
966076
966077
966078
966079
966080
966083
966085
966086
966087
966088
866080
866318
966327
8966092
966093
966094
BEB0SS
966086
966097
966098
966099
866100
966101

966102
966103
566104

866105
966106
966107
966108
966109
966110
986111

Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 7029.00

Shivam Logistics, Sonipat 8645.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffamagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 455.00
Bhagwati Traders., Muzaffarnagar 4578.00
Cardan Shafts Industries, Faridabad 4956.00
Deepak Ceramic & Allied Products Pvt. Ltd,, Muzaffa 2242.00
Govind Electric & Battery Works. Muzaffarnagar 7300.00
J.R. Enterprises.,Muzaffarnagar 5840.00
Kishor Engineers. Muzaffaragar 1888.00
Rama Gases, Muzaffarnagar 9346.00
Uttam Electric Store, Muzaffarnagar 2006.00
V.5.Company. Muzaffarnagar 1246.00
V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 8900.00
Kaushik Goods Carrier , Meerut £6930.00
Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 1980.00
Rajkumar, New Delhi 6930.00
Kaushik Goods Carrier , Meerut 7375.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495,00
Jai Durga Transport Services.,Delhi 5940.00
Ravi Enterprises, Delhi 6930.00
Jeet Transport Company, Muzaffarmagar 950.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Keshav Transport Company, Mzn 1980.00
Manoj Transport Company, Delhi 6435.00
Shri Ganesh Transport , Muzaffarnagar 1237.00
S.K Traders , New Delhi 3860.00
S.K Traders , New Delhi 3860.00
Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 7029.00
Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffarmagar £930.00
Jai Durga Transport Services.,Delhi 5940.00
Singhal Transport Co.Muzaffarnagar 6930.00
V K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
Pintu Kumar.,Delhi 6930.00
Bajwa Road Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 5979.00
Singhal Transport Co.Muzaffarnagar 6930.00
Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffaragar 1980.00
Jeet Transport Company, Muzaffarmagar 950.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 485.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 485.00
Singhal Transport Co.Muzaffarnagar 6930.00
Inderpal Road Lines, Delhi 6930.00
Rajkumar, New Delhi 6930.00
Ajay Kumnar, Delhi 3960.00
Ansh Road Lines.,Muzaffarnagar 8415.00
Garg Transport Co.,Muzaffarnagar 6830.00
The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, Muzaffamaga 177001.00
Ganpati Traders, Muzaffarnagar 29382.00
Kaushik Goods Carrier , Meerut 69830.00
V. K. Enterprises, New Delhi $900.00
V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
V.K. Enterprises, New Delhi 9900.00
Ashok Kumar, Muzaffamagar 6930.00
Shri Dev Traders, Delhi £5930.00
5.K Traders , New Delhi 3960.00
Naveen Pal, Muzaffarnagar £930.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shakumbhari Enterprises, Muzaffarnagar 495.00
Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 4950.00
Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 3960.00
Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar £8910.00
Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 6930.00
Singhal Transport Co.Muzaffarnagar 6355.00
Singhal Transport Co.Muzaffarnagar 7425.00
Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 3960.00
Yadav Waste Services, Delhi 3960.00
Yadav Road Ling, Delhi 742500




31-Mar-23 966112 Talib Beg, Muzaffarnagar 9880.00

31-Mar-23 966113 Talib Beg, Muzaffarnagar 2000.00

31-Mar-23 966114 Jai Durga Transport Services.,Delhi 5445.00

31-Mar-23 966115 Shree Ganesh Transport Carrier, Muzaffarnagar 3960.00

31-Mar-23 986116 S.K Transport, Faridabad 5940.00

31-Mar-23 966117 S.K Transport, Faridabad 5940.00

31-Mar-23 956328 Bharat Oil & Waste Management Ltd,Sahibabad 7316.00

31-Mar-23 966329 Shabhista, Delhi 2716.00

31-Mar-23 966330 Shakti Sagar Goyal, Muzaffamagar 36000.00

31-Mar-23 966331 Vinay Gupta , Muzaffarnagar 15000.00

31-Mar-23 966332 Aggarwal Suppliers , Muzaffarnagar 8690.00

31-Mar-23 966333 Kishor Engineers. Muzaffaragar 2586.00

31-Mar-23 966334 Kumar Heavy Electric, Muzaffarnagar 7198.00

31-Mar-23 9656335 Nikki Machinery Works., Muzaffarnagar 8496.00

31-Mar-23 966336 Rama Gases, Muzaffarnagar 7363.00

31-Mar-23 966338 Orion Legal Supplies, Mumbai 17700.00

31-Mar-23 966339 J.5.H. Packagings, Haridwar 3886.00 1158982 00
Bank Balance as per Bank Statement (Dr.) TOTAL IN Rs. 66070577.30

TOTAL IN LAC

660.71

for PARLAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR
BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2023

[with State Bank of India, Jansath Road, Muzaffarnagar - Term Loan Afc No. 038012457655]

AMOUNT AMOUNT
Bank Overdrat as per Ledger (Cr.) 1187911.57
Bank Balance as per Bank Statement (Dr.) 1187911.57
TOTAL IN LAC 11.88

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR
BANK RECONCILIATI T AS AT 31.03.2023
[with State Bank of India, Jansath Road, Muzaffamagar - Term Loan Ajc No. 038549717375]

P ARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
Bank Overdrat as per Ledger (Cr.) 9100450.90
Bank Balance as per Bank Statement (Dr.) 9100450,90
TOTAL IN LAC 91.00

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT mn'mL;

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR

BA CONCILIATI

NT AS AT 31.03.2023

[with State Bank of India, Jansath Road, Muzaffarnagar - Term Loan Afc No. 039363567706]

P ARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
Bank Qverdrat as per Ledger (Cr.) 4727196.00
Bank Balance as per Bank Statement (Dr.) 4727196.00
TOTAL IN LAC 47.27

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED, MUZAFFARNAGAR
BANK REC ON STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2023
[with State Bank of India, Jansath Road, Muzaffamagar - Term Loan A/c No. 041124378491]

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT AMOUNT

Bank Overdrat as per Ledger (Cr.)

Bank Balance as per Bank Statement (Dr.)

14146834.00

14146834.00

TOTAL IN LAC 141.47

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR




{b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
mn
(a)
()

NAMES OF FINISHED PRODUCTS

QUANTITY MANUFACTURED

Material consumed

(a) Waste Paper (Indigenous)
{b) Waste Paper imported

©® Chemicals
(d) Packing Material

Employees benefits expenses

Depreciation

Stores & spares consumed,

Power & fuel consumed

Repairs & maintenance of Plant & Machineries
Insurance Charges

Other Expenses

LESS :
Items considered separately
(a) Repairs & Maintenance of Plant & Machineries

(b) Insurance Charges
{c} Selling & Distribution Expenses

TOTAL

Production (In M.T.}

Total cost

Average cost per M.T.

Closing Stock

Value of closing stock as at 31.3.2022
COST SHEET OF REEL CORE PIPE
KRAFT PAPER USED

SILICATE

REAL CORE PIPE

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT SHOWING CALCULATION OF Fi CQDUCED
[F.Y. 2022-23]
TOTAL "KRAFT PAPER KRAFT PAPER (PREMIUM)
QUANTITY | AMOUNT QUANTITY | AMOUNT QUANTITY | AMOUNT
43270.639 42363.469 807.17
50269.343 10290.68 49952 888 10225,90 316.455 64.7¢
875.020 219.64 153.408 38.51 721.612 181.1%
51144 363 10510.33 50106.296 10264.41 1038.067 245.91
121.78 119,24 2.5¢
100,47 98.37 2.11
178.65 178,85 174.90 3.78
55.66 54 49 117
261.29 275.39 5.9C
1299.19 127196 27.24
0.00 0.00 0.0¢
5.29 518 0.1
124.2176375
124.2176375
0.00
5.29
29.75
35.04 89.18 87.31 1.87
12641.85 12351.25 290.60
KRAFT PAPER KRAFT PAPER
TOTAL (97.80%) PREMIUM
(2.10%)
43270.639 42363.469 8907.170
12641.85 12351.25 290.60
0.29 0.32
305.000 75.602
88.92 24,22
Consumed Rate Amount
Ka. 318.139 0.29 93.00
Kg. 151.690 0.14 21.00
Ka. 469.829
114.00
Rate per MT 0.24
23.000 M.T. 5.57

Value of closing stock of Reel Core as at 31.3.2023

)
. /)@

e

red

for PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

(AMIT MIT]‘§L]

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT SHOWI

CULATION OF GROSS PROFIT

[F.Y. 2022-23]

— | 2022-23 2021-22
I Amount | Amount Amount Amount
{A) Revenue from operations (Refer Note No. 20} 13085.85 12554.18
Total (A) 13095.65 12554.18
(B) LESS ::
Cost of Material Consumed (Note No.22)
(a) Raw Material Consumed 10610.33 10,143.28
(b} Chemicals Censumed 121.79 B83.48
©  Packing material Consumed 100.47 95.26
(d) Stores and Spare Parts Consumed 281.289 237.23
(e) Power & Fuel Expenses 1299.19 1,130.35
() Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - 12313.08 208.76 11908.34
Accretion in Stock (Note No.23) -51.51 (4.91)
Emplovee Benefit Expenses (Note No. 25)
(a) Salaries & wages 1556.60 11877
by Provident Fund Contribution 10.84 7.1
©  Bonus 5.82 3.19
(dy ES.LC. 2.30 1.32
fe)  Stalf Welfare Expenses 0.14 0.00
(f}  Gratuity Alc 3.14 178.65 3.08 133.47
Other Direct Expenses
Repairs and maintenance
(a) Repairs to Plant & Machineries 34.77 34.77 15.95 15.85
Total (B) 12474.99 12052 .85
Gross Profit (A)-(B) 620.56 501.32
G.P Ratio 4.74 3.99
Praduction (QTY.) 43270.639 38981.374 M.T.
Sales (QTY.) 42761.898 38777.563 M.T.
Sales (Amount.) 13096 12554.18
Sales (Average Rate.) 30624.58 32374.84 M.T.
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PARIJAT PAPERMILLSLIMITED""

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
(CIN: L21012UP1989PLC010589)
Registered office : VILL-JAT Mujhera 10.6 KM Stone,
Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh-251308
Website:ww.parijatpapermills.co, E-mail Id: parijatmillsshare@gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

35TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member(s} & "
Registered address .

Folio/ DP ID- Client ID No.

No. of Shares held

I/ We, hereby record my/our presence at 35t Anmual General Meeting of the Company
for the financial year 2022-23 at registered office of the Company at VILL-JatMujhera
10.6 KM Stone,Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar-251308 Uttar Pradesh, to be held on Friday,
08tday of September, 2023 at02:00 P.M.

Name of the Member/Proxy Signature of the Member/
Proxy

Note:

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Annual General
Meeting.



PARIJAT PAPERMILLSLIMITED

2022-23

Form No. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant te section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Aderﬁnistraticn) Ruleg, 2014]

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

CIN: 1L.21012UP1989PLC010589

Regd. Office: VILL-JatMujhera 10.6 KM Stone,
Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar-251308, Uttar Pradesh
E-mail Id: parijatmillsshare@gmail.com

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Foilio No/ Client Id:

DPID:

I/ We, being the member(s) of ........ccccveeernnain.. Equity Shares of the above named company hereby

appoint:

................................................

................................................

2) N ..ot e

................................................

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf 35% Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 at the registered office of the
Company at Vill-JatMujhers, 10.6 KM Stone Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar-251308, Uttar Pradesh, to be
held on Friday, 08"Day of September, 2023 at 02:00 P.M. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr,
No.

RESOLUTIONS o

FOR

AGAINST

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1

To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited
Financial Statement of the Company for the
Financial Year Ended 31stMarch, 2023 together
with Board Report and the Auditors’ Report
thereon.

To appoint a director in place nf Ms. Parul
Mittal (DIN: 01357063) who retires by rotation,
and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment




2022-23

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3 To regularize the appointment of Mr. Ashutosh

Gupta (DIN: 09655738) as an Independent

Director of the Company
Signed this .................. day of ................ 2023.

: Affix Revenue
hareholder ........ccocovvveiviiinniiinny Ao

Signature of Shareholder it Stamp of Rs. 1
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ...c.c.o.oovvivivvrineersivseronen.
Notes:

1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. For the resolutions, explanatory statements and notes please refer to the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

3. Please conplete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission.



PARIJAT PAPERMILLSLIMITED

POLLING PAPER

Name (s) of Shareholder(s) / Beneficial Owner:
Including joint-holders, if any

Registered Address of the Sole /;
First named Shareholder

Registered Folio No. / Client ID No.:

No. of Shares held:

2022-23

Serial No.:

I / we hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the Ordinary Resolution / s enumerated
below by recording my / our assent / dissent to the said Resolution/s by placing Tick (V)
mark at the appropriate box below:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

I/ We assent the
Resolution

1/ We dissent the
Resolution

To Receive, Consider and Adopt the
Audited Financial Statement of the
Company for the Financial Year
Ended 3l1st March, 2023 together
with Board Report and the
Auditors’ Report thereon.

To appoint a director in place of
Mrs. Parul Mittal (DIN: 01357063)
who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To regularize the appointment of
Mr.  Ashutosh Gupta (DIN:
09655738) as an Independent
Director of the Company

Place: Muzaffarnagar Signature of the Shareholder / Beneficial Owner
Date: 12.07.2023
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PARIJAT PAPERMILLSLIMITED

VENUE ROUTE MAP;

PARJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
Regd. Office: VILL-JatMujhera 10.6 KM, Stone Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar-251308, Uttar Pradesh

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LTD.
| ROUTE MAP |
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